
Date of issue: Tuesday, 15 September 2020

MEETING: SLOUGH WELLBEING BOARD
Councillor Pantelic, Lead Member for Health and 
Wellbeing (Chair)
Dr Jim O’Donnell, Slough Clinical Commissioning Group 
(Vice-Chair)
Lucy Bowman, Partnership Manager, Department for 
Work and Pensions
Neil Dardis, Frimley Health NHS Foundation Trust 
Representative
Cate Duffy, Director of Children, Learning and Skills
Tracey Faraday-Drake, Executive Place Managing 
Director
Chris Holland, Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service
Lisa Humphreys, Slough Children’s Services Trust
Ramesh Kukar, Slough CVS
Tessa Lindfield, Director of Public Health Berkshire
Councillor Nazir, Lead Member for Housing & 
Community Safety
Colin Pill, Chair of the Healthwatch Slough Board
Alan Sinclair, Director of Adults and Communities
Aaryaman Walia, Slough Youth Parliament 
Representative
Superintendent Wong, Thames Valley Police
Josie Wragg, Chief Executive, Slough Borough Council

DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 23RD SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 5.00 PM

VENUE: VIRTUAL MEETING

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER:
(for all enquiries)

JANINE JENKINSON

07511 048 406

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda.

JOSIE WRAGG
Chief Executive



AGENDA

PART I

AGENDA
ITEM

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS

1.  Declarations of Interest - -

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary or other Interest in any matter to be 
considered at the meeting must declare that interest 
and, having regard to the circumstances described in 
Section 4 paragraph 4.6 of the Councillors’ Code of 
Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter is 
discussed. 

2.  Minutes of the last meeting held on 15th July 
2020

1 - 8 -

ITEMS FOR ACTION / DISCUSSION

3.  Frimley Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 
Potential Merger

9 - 22 All

4.  Update on Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
Progress

23 - 30 All

5.  Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods 31 - 70 All

6.  Workplace Health Task and Finish Group - 
September 2020 Update

71 - 78 All

FORWARD PLANNING

7.  Slough Wellbeing Board Work Programme - 
2020-21

79 - 84 -

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

8.  Attendance Report 85 - 86 -

9.  Date of Next Meeting - 17th November 2020 - -



Press and Public

This meeting will be held remotely in accordance with the Local Authorities and Police and 
Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel 
Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020. Part I of this meeting will be live 
streamed as required by the regulations. The press and public can access the meeting from 
the following link (by selecting the meeting you wish to view): 
http://www.slough.gov.uk/moderngov/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1

Please note that the meeting may be recorded. By participating in the meeting by audio 
and/or video you are giving consent to being recorded and acknowledge that the recording 
will be in the public domain. The press and public will not be able to view any matters 
considered during Part II of the agenda.
 

http://www.slough.gov.uk/moderngov/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



Slough Wellbeing Board – Meeting held on Wednesday, 15th July, 2020.

Present:- Danny Bailey (substitute for Neil Dardis), Dr Jim O'Donnell, Cate Duffy 
(from 5.40pm), Tracey Faraday-Drake ,Chris Holland, Lisa Humphreys, 
Ramesh Kukar, Tessa Lindfield, Councillor Nazir, Councillor Pantelic, 
Alan Sinclair, Josie Wragg, and Superintendent Wong

Apologies for Absence:- Neil Dardis

PART 1

1. Declarations of Interest 

Councillor Pantelic declared that she was a member of the Local Government 
Association Community Wellbeing Board.  She remained logged in throughout 
the virtual meeting.

2. Election of Chair 2020-21 

The Board was invited to make nominations for the position of Chair for the 
Municipal Year 2020-21.

Councillor Nazir proposed Councillor Pantelic be re-elected as Chair for 2020-
21; this was seconded by Ramesh Kukar and agreed by the Board.

Resolved – That Councillor Pantelic be re-elected as the Chair of the Slough 
Wellbeing Board for the Municipal Year 2020-21.

(Councillor Pantelic took the Chair for the remainder of the meeting)

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and reported that Tracey 
Faraday-Drake (NHS Executive Place Managing Director) and Lucy Bowman 
(Partnership Manager, Department for Work and Pensions (DWP)) had recently 
been appointed to the Board.  

3. Election of Vice-Chair 2020-21 

The Board was invited to make nominations for the position of Vice-Chair for 
the Municipal Year 2020-21.

Superintendent Wong proposed Dr Jim O’Donnell be re-elected as Vice-Chair; 
this was seconded by the Chair and agreed by the Board.

Resolved – That Dr Jim O’Donnell be re-elected as the Vice-Chair of the 
Slough Wellbeing Board for the Municipal Year 2020-21.

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM 2



Slough Wellbeing Board - 15.07.20

4. Minutes of the last meeting held on 23rd January 2020 

In relation to Minute No. 33 - the Chair requested that a sentence be added to 
the penultimate paragraph to indicate that in addition to David Rathbourne’s 
non-attendance, a further reason he had been removed from the Board was 
because it was felt that attendance from a Frimley Health NHS Foundation 
Trust representative would be a more appropriate link to NHS England. 

Resolved – That, subject to the inclusion of the amendment set out above, the 
minutes of the meeting held on 23rd January 2020 be approved as a correct 
record.

The Chair announced that she would vary the order of the agenda to take 
Agenda Item 5 (Slough Outbreak Engagement Board Terms of Reference), and 
then Item 11(Slough Covid-19 BAME Pilot), followed by the other reports as 
numerically listed.

5. Slough Outbreak Engagement Board - Terms of Reference 

The Chief Executive, Slough Borough Council, introduced a report that sought 
agreement for the Slough Outbreak Engagement Board Terms of Reference.

It was explained that the initial wave of Covid-19 cases were declining across 
the country and national lockdown restrictions were gradually being lifted.  The 
next phase of the pandemic in England was predicted to be more variegated, 
with outbreaks requiring local controls to minimise cases.

The Outbreak Management Plan had been endorsed by Cabinet on 30th June 
2020.  In the event of an outbreak, the Thames Valley Health Protection Team 
would be responsible for co-ordinating the outbreak management and would 
work with the Council’s Public Health Team and the Slough Outbreak Cell to 
facilitate a timely and proportionate response.  Clear communication with 
residents would be a key aspect of any response, and the Slough Outbreak 
Engagement Board was one of the mechanisms to engage with the public.  

The Chair  invited comments and questions from Board Members.

During the course of the discussion, the following points were raised:

 It was explained that the quality of the data received from the 
Government was continually improving and the Council had recently 
begun to receive information relating to the number of cases reported in 
specific post code areas within Slough.  Quality data was crucial to 
identifying local surges and implementing control measures to minimise 
cases.  Information was also received from Public Health England 
regarding the Test-and-Trace system, which highlighted any cluster 
outbreaks.  

 As part of the Council’s communication strategy a Covid-19 information 
booklet would be distributed to every household within the Borough.  

Page 2



Slough Wellbeing Board - 15.07.20

Board Members were encouraged to promote the key public health 
messages to residents, including the importance of testing.

 The importance of ensuring that winter planning strategies and Covid-19 
guidance were aligned was highlighted; and it was noted that GPs would 
be taking the opportunity to promote Covid testing when patients 
attended appointments. 

Resolved – The Slough Outbreak Engagement Board Terms of Reference, as 
set out in Appendix A of the report , be approved.

6. Slough Covid-19 BAME Pilot 

The Service Lead, Public Health introduced a report that provided an update on 
the Slough Covid-19 Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic (BAME) Pilot Project.  
The Pilot was a rapid response to the emerging evidence of the inequitable 
impact of the pandemic on various BAME and low income communities in 
Slough.

Evidence showed that the burden of illness and death due to Covid was not 
shouldered equally across the population.  The risk of dying was higher among 
those in BAME groups than for those in white ethnic groups, and this was a 
result of many different factors.  In particular, ethnicity had a huge impact; 
deprivation and lower socio-economic status also increased the risks.  Given 
the demographic, Slough residents were at a higher risk of harms and this had 
been evident in the Borough’s patterns of illness to date.

The Board was provided with a presentation that explained that the Pilot had 
brought together a diverse partnership of organisations with the common aim of 
developing approaches to protect residents from both the direct and indirect 
harms of Covid-19.    

Following the conclusion of the presentation, the Chair invited comments and 
questions from Board members.

During the course of the discussion, the following points were raised:

 It was queried how the key messages of the project were being shared 
with partner organisation and their staff.  In particular, information about 
testing and measures to prevent the spread of Covid-19.  It was 
explained that information was being disseminated through the Health 
and Care Partnership Board, the Slough Wellbeing Board and through 
the Council’s processes and Corporate Management Team meetings.  A 
variety of webinars had promoted the pilot work regionally and nationally, 
generating interest from NHS England and Public Health England.  

(Cate Duffy joined the meeting)

The Chair thanked the Service Lead, Public Health and all officers involved for 
their swift work in establishing the project.

Page 3



Slough Wellbeing Board - 15.07.20

Resolved – 

(a) That the report and presentation be noted.

(b) That an update report be provided at the Slough Wellbeing Board 
meeting scheduled to be held on 23rd September 2020.

7. Slough Wellbeing Strategy: 2020-2025 

The Policy Insight Analyst introduced a report that presented the final draft of 
the Slough Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025, and provided an update on progress 
to establish task and finish groups to deliver its priorities.

In light of the Covid-19 pandemic the Strategy had been refreshed to ensure it 
remained relevant.  The four priority areas had remained unchanged; however 
slight amendments had been made to the ambitions and actions within the 
priorities.

The Chair welcomed the document and commended the Policy Insight Analyst 
for producing a clear, accessible document.

Board Members were then invited to comment and ask questions.

During the course of the discussion, the following points were raised:

 The legal duty of the Board, Clinical Commissioning Group and the 
Council to take heed of the document and ensure it was reflected in the 
priorities of their respective corporate plans was highlighted.  

 Board members commended the information provided in relation to 
Priority One: Starting Well; the ambition was clearly articulated and 
Slough was leading the way on developing this priority.

 The importance of improving residents’ end of life experience and 
providing information to BAME multi-generational households was 
discussed.  It was acknowledged that effective communication was a 
challenge and thoughts on how best this could be approached were 
invited.  Co-design with residents, and providing different programmes to 
different groups was considered to be beneficial.  

 It was agreed that the Strategy was a clear and coherent document that 
sat well alongside other partnership work that was being undertaken by 
the Council.  

 Board members were encouraged to view local data available via the 
Berkshire Data Observatory website: https://berkshireobservatory.co.uk

Resolved – 

(a) That the Slough Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025 be endorsed and 
submitted to Council for adoption.

Page 4

https://berkshireobservatory.co.uk/


Slough Wellbeing Board - 15.07.20

(b) That the progress of the establishment of the task and finish groups 
responsible for delivering the priorities of the Slough Wellbeing Strategy 
be noted.

8. Slough Wellbeing Board - Annual Report 2019/20 

Consideration was given to the Slough Wellbeing Board Annual Report 
2019/20.

Resolved – That the Slough Wellbeing Board Annual Report 2019/20 be 
endorsed.

9. Slough Wellbeing Board - Terms of Reference 2020 

The Policy Insight Analyst introduced a report that asked the Slough Wellbeing 
Board to review its refreshed Terms of Reference.

Changes had been made to the membership section to reflect the current 
composition of the Board.  It was noted that there had been difficulties recruiting 
business representatives to the Board; however the recent creation of the local 
economy and skills group might offer an opportunity to engage with partner 
organisations.  It was suggested that business representatives could attend 
Board meetings on an ad hoc basis and offer expertise as and when needed.  It 
was noted that ‘a Frimley Health NHS Foundation Trust Representative’ had 
been omitted from the membership list and it was agreed that this would be 
included in the final version of the Terms of Reference. 

There was discussion regarding the economic impact of the pandemic and the 
anticipated rise in unemployment over the coming months.  In particular, the 
detrimental mental and physical impacts of unemployment on people’s 
wellbeing were highlighted.  It was noted that the recent appointment to the 
Board of a DWP representative would be valuable in this respect.  It was noted 
that these issues would be explored further by the relevant task and finish 
groups.  The Council’s ‘response and recovery’ work had also identified 
unemployment support as a key area to be addressed.

The Director of Adults and Communities explained that he and the NHS 
Executive Place Managing Director would be meeting to discuss the impact of 
Covid on mental health with key partners.  It was agreed that an oral update 
would be provided at the next Board meeting.

Resolved – 

(a) That subject to inclusion of a ‘Frimley Health NHS Foundation Trust 
Representative’, the Slough Wellbeing Board Terms of Reference 2020 
be endorsed and submitted to Council for adoption.

Page 5



Slough Wellbeing Board - 15.07.20

(b) That the Director of Adults and Communities be requested to provide an 
oral update on discussions with partner organisations regarding the 
impact of Covid-19 on mental health at the next Board meeting.

(c) That the Service Lead, Strategy and Performance be requested to 
explore opportunities to recruit business representatives to the Slough 
Wellbeing Board.

10. Local Government Declaration on Tobacco Control 

The Service Lead, Public Health introduced a report that asked the Board to 
sign up to the Local Government Declaration on Tobacco Control.

Slough had a high smoking prevalence rate of 16.2% compared to the regional 
value of 12.2% and an England average of 13.9%.  Smoking remained the 
principal cause of premature preventable death, particularly prevalent among 
people in lower socio-economic groups, people with mental health conditions 
and other disadvantaged groups.

A Slough Tobacco Control Network had recently been established by the 
Council’s Public Health Team, with the ambition of reducing the health harms 
from smoking by working collaboratively with partner stakeholders.  

The Local Government Declaration on Tobacco Control would support the 
efforts of the newly formed local network and would provide a framework for 
delivering effective tobacco control in Slough.

Resolved – 

(a) That the Board agreed to sign up to the Local Government Declaration 
on Tobacco Control and to support tobacco control efforts across the 
Borough.

(b) That the Board agreed to review progress against tobacco control in 12 
months’ time.

11. Slough Wellbeing Board -2020-21 Work Programme 

The Policy Insight Analyst presented the Work Programme for consideration.

The following amendments to the list of items for the September 2020 meeting 
were requested:

 An update report on the BAME Pilot Project be added.
 The ‘Update – Priority Two, Integration, Health and Social Care 

Partnership Board be reschedule to November 2020.

Page 6



Slough Wellbeing Board - 15.07.20

 An update on Priority Three, Strong, Healthy & Attractive 
Neighbourhoods Task and Finish Group be presented at the September 
2020 meeting.

Resolved – That subject to the amendments set out above, the Work 
Programme 2020/21 be agreed.

12. Attendance Report 2020-21 

Resolved – 

(a) That the details of the Attendance Report be noted.

(b) That the newly appointed Board Members Lucy Bowman and Tracey 
Faraday-Drake be added to the attendance record.

13. Date of Next Meeting - 23rd September 2020 

Resolved – The date of the next meeting was confirmed as 23rd September 
2020.

Chair

(Note: The meeting opened at 5 pm and closed at 6.31 pm)

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Slough Wellbeing Board  

DATE: 23rd September 2020

CONTACT OFFICER:   Tracey Farraday-Drake, Executive Place Managing Director 
(Slough), Frimley Collaborative 

WARD(S):  All

PART I

FOR COMMENT & CONSIDERATION

FRIMLEY CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP (CCG) POTENTIAL MERGER

1. Purpose of Report

NHS East Berkshire; North East Hampshire & Farnham and Surrey Heath 
Clinical Commissioning Groups are now considering the case for change to 
establish a single clinical commissioning group in the Frimley Health and Care 
ICS.

In 2019 three NHS England highly rated Clinical Commissioning Groups came 
together to form the Frimley Collaborative, representing people across North 
East Hampshire and Farnham, East Berkshire and Surrey Heath. The aim of this 
collaboration was to provide a seamless service for our local people, really 
understanding what they need in local places, and then working together to 
provide the infrastructure, support and connectivity into specialist and hospital 
services.

One of the key principles of doing this was to do things once where it makes 
sense to and reduce duplication. Our three CCG Governing Bodies created a 
shared decision-making body – The Frimley Collaborative Board – and agreed a 
formal way of working based around five ‘Places’:

• North East Hampshire and Farnham
• Bracknell Forest
• Slough
• Surrey Heath
• The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

We want to retain the very best of what we do right now and that includes the 
core values and principles in each place.

We want each place to retain its identity and see this being championed and 
developed further by clinical leaders and managing directors as they develop 
priorities for each place. 

Page 9

AGENDA ITEM 3



Our Places; through the Clinical Leader, Managing Director, and Place Non-
Executive and in partnership with key local stakeholders in our Place 
Committee’s will continue to make decisions on how best to utilise the resources 
available to them locally, and to work collectively to ensure broader system 
pathways are effective.

2. Recommendation(s)/Proposed Action

The Board is requested to consider the report.

3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan
The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy (SJWS) is the document that details the 
priorities agreed for Slough with partner organisations. The SJWS has been 
developed using a comprehensive evidence base that includes the Joint Strategic 
Needs Assessment (JSNA).  

3a.    Slough Wellbeing Strategy Priorities 

The CCG plans will reflect the health and care landscape around it, providing the 
vision and leadership for strategic commissioning across the system, whilst 
meeting the needs of our local populations at place.  

We will not be changing anything in isolation – on the contrary we expect our staff, 
member practices, health and care partners, communities and neighbourhoods to 
continue to help shape our thinking as we design commissioning arrangements in 
the Frimley system.

Frimley Health and Care continues to be a leading Integrated Care System and we 
need to ensure that our way of working that promote and encourage innovation, 
professionalism and creativity continue to flourish.

This approach aligns to the Councils (2) integration and (3) strong, health & 
attractive neighbourhood priorities.

3b. Five Year Plan Outcomes 

This aligns to the Council’s Five Year Plan – specifically:

 Outcome 1: Slough children will grow up to be happy, healthy and successful
 Outcome 2: Our people will be healthier and manage their own care needs

4. Other Implications

(a) Risk Management 

The CCGs have identified risks as part of the merger plans. The main risk is if the 
CCGs do not merge then this could have an impact on the integration of health 
and care within the Frimley Health and Care ICS. 

(b) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 

There are no Human Rights Act Implications.

(c) Equalities Impact Assessment  

Page 10

http://www.slough.gov.uk/downloads/SJWS-2016.pdf


The proposed merger will have a detailed equalities impact assessment which will 
be available when the application is made to NHSE/I on 30 September 2020.

5. Supporting Information

None

6. Comments of Other Committees

The Collaborative Board will be considering in detail the case for change on 8 
September 2020 with a formal decision on 29 September prior to an application to 
NHSE/I (deadline 30 September 2020).

Slough Borough Council’s Health Scrutiny Panel considered the report on 8th 
September.  A further update report will be presented to the Panel on 13th October 
2020.

7. Conclusion

The Board is asked to note the intention of NHS East Berkshire, North East 
Hampshire & Farnham; and Surrey Heath CCGs to merger on 1 April 2021. 

8. Appendix Attached 

‘A’ - Creating the New Health and Care Landscape presentation

9. Background Papers 

None

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Creating the new Health 
and Care landscape 

Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

P
age 13

janinejenkinson
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix A

janinejenkinson_2
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_3
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_4
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_5
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_6
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_7
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_8
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_9
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_10
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_11
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_12
Typewritten Text



Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

  
• We want to share our thinking around the developments for future ways of working across the Frimley 

Collaborative – the three clinical commissioning groups of East Berkshire, North East Hampshire and 
Farnham and Surrey Heath.  

• As you may be aware, nationally NHS England (NHSE) has opened an opportunity for clinical 
commissioning groups to consider a merger, which would require us to note an expression of interest to 
NHSE by end of September 2020.  

• Our Frimley Collaborative Board have agreed to register an intent to merge at this stage, providing an 
opportunity for us to further explore our options before final submission.  

• The national timetable sets clear deadlines, which means if we were to go ahead with a formal merger we 
would need to deliver a business case by September 2020, with merger preparation during winter 
2020/21 and merger from April 2021.  

• The NHS Long Term Plan ambition is for each Integrated Care System is to have streamlined 
commissioning arrangements, to enable a single set of commissioning decisions at Integrated Care 
System, typically involving a single CCG for each ICS.  

• The crisis of Covid-19 has demonstrated that we have greater impact when health, social care and 
communities come together, with a common aim. We have an exciting opportunity for us to build on the 
many positive examples of change during the pandemic and to transform how we work and ultimately 
deliver better outcomes for local people. 

  

Setting the scene: 

P
age 14

https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/


Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

 
• Created five place based leadership teams and structures with clinical 

leaders, lay members and managing directors; 
 

• Increasing our focus on individuals, neighbourhoods, PCN’s and communities; 
 

• Major role in shaping the future ICS and strengthened strategic 
commissioning across our system; 

 
• Continue to build our evidence based decision making - population health 

management and focus on health inequalities; 
 

• Created a single executive team and making decisions as a single 
Collaborative Board* combining three Governing Bodies together; 
 

• Transformed how we work together as a collaborative and as a system – 
demonstrating rapid learning and effective working with our COVID 19 
Pandemic response; and  
 

• Created shared priorities and values, focusing on the things that really matter 
and working collaboratively with our partners across health and care.  
 

*January 2020 
 

What have we achieved as a Collaborative: 

P
age 15



Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

 
  

 We know that many people are unaware of the structures that make up their local 
health and care services – we want local people to know the NHS is working as a 
whole system to provide the best services and outcomes for the local population, 
regardless of our organisational boundaries; 
 

 We also want them to know we are delivering consistently good quality services, 
targeted and tailored to meet the needs of our local population and delivering 
positive outcomes no matter where people live; 

 
 We will retain a local focus in five places and work closely with our PCNs to 

ensure we continue to make clinically led decisions, increasing our focus on the 
local population and the communities and neighbourhoods within them; 
 

 We want patients and local people to know that our decisions are based on good 
evidence and insight from across health and care and our third sector, including 
what people tell us about their experiences of using health and care services; 

 
 We want to stop people becoming ill where we can, so that the future way of 

working and how people access services is different, more focused on preventing 
ill health and supporting people to look after themselves.  

Working in a way that is right for local people: 

P
age 16



Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

 The NHS Long Term Plan ambition is for each Integrated Care System to have 
streamlined commissioning arrangements, to enable a single set of 
commissioning decisions at ICS level - typically involving a single CCG for each 
ICS;  
 

 We want to have a collective commissioning voice across our system, 
strengthening our role as we integrate further with our partners across Frimley 
Health and Care; 
 

 It makes sense to work together to maximise the benefit of the way we use our 
resources across our three CCG’s and Frimley Health and Care ICS; 
 

 We want to do things once where it makes sense to, working at scale when it is 
right to do so and reducing duplication - such as on clinical transformation 
projects across acute, community and primary care; 
 

 We can increase our understanding of population health by sharing and using 
data and insight across our organisations to drive decision making and address 
health inequalities across our system and at place 

 

Working in a way that is right for the future: 

P
age 17



Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

 
 We will focus on improving population health outcomes and where our services can be more efficient – 

particularly around services closer to peoples homes; 
 
 Frimley ICS is one of the leading systems in the country – with that position comes potential 

opportunities – we want to take advantage of those opportunities and continue to rive transformation 
and innovation across our services; 

 
 We need to provide greater value for money as we reduce duplication, freeing up much needed 

resource and expertise to work collectively on the things where it makes sense to do just once and 
where we can make the biggest difference; 

 
 There will be opportunities to use resources and assets more effectively and collectively, centralising 

some functions to be more effective and streamlined – meaning better access to support and expertise; 
 

 We will create new ways of working to simplify how we do business such as making it easier to share 
data and where possible not doing things three times; 

 
 We will develop clear, lean decision making processes that support getting things done 
 

How will the landscape look in the future?: 

P
age 18



What are the benefits/opportunities that a merger 
could provide?: 

 
By working as a merged organisation we will:  
 Be more resilient to our continued pandemic response by combining our ways of working and our capability and capacity 

even further 

 Be able to retain local knowledge and use population health management and local insight at the centre of our decisions  

 Be able to combine the best of our resources, bringing together expertise from across the three CCG’s and and resources 

such as staff intranet, HR portals, system level training hubs;  

 Build on what already works - retain our strengths, learn from each other and harness our talent 

 Target and tailor services, recognising the need to adapt and deliver services to meet the needs of our local communities 

 Align our priorities with local authorities, third sector and community partners at place and across the system or particular 
communities where it makes sense 

 Create opportunities to develop stronger local partnerships and community led projects 

 Create more opportunities to talk and listen to our local communities, co-designing our services and the community deal(s) 

 

P
age 19



Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

• July – August 2020 – engagement programme to seek the views of the staff, public, local councils, ICS partners, 
member practices, and local organisations to help develop the case for change and show how we have incorporated 
their views in how we plan to work in the future.  

      
• These views will play a key part of the decision making process when the Collaborative Board meet on 8 September 

2020. Alongside the case for change that clearly sets out the pros and cons of a future merger. 
 

• September 2020 - the Collaborative Board will deliberate whether or not to submit an application to NHSE to merge. 
 

• Mid September 2020 – member practices will be asked to vote on the proposed  
merger. 

 
• 30 September – deadline for application to NHSE/I 

 

Timetable: 

P
age 20



Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

 

• 30 September – deadline for application to NHSE/I 
 

• October 2020 – NHSE/I hold a regional panel and will decide 
on the merger and whether to offer a conditional approval.  
 

• Oct - November 2020 - We expect to receive feedback on 
the application and we will need to move quickly to finalise 
the new CCG constitution before the end of the year. 
 

• January – March 2021 – Mobilisation period and when all the 
technical aspects are carried out – asset and resources 
transfer to the new organisation. 

• Mid March 2021 – formal notification from NHSE/I on the 
new organisation and the dissolution of the three CCGs. 

• 1 April 2021 – new CCG  

What happens if we decide to submit 
an application to merge? 

P
age 21



We want to hear your views on the following questions 
 

a) What are the benefits and opportunities that a merger would provide – to you, your 
CCG/Place, our practices and our patients/local communities? 
 

b) What are the challenges from your perspective, that a merger could effect? 
 

c) What do you think is important for us to retain? 
 

d) Are there some practical things that you think we need to be aware of and consider as part 
of the merger discussions? 

What next: 

Partnership of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for East Berkshire, Surrey Heath and North East Hampshire and Farnham  

P
age 22



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Slough Wellbeing Board  

DATE: 23rd September 2020

CONTACT OFFICER:   Shelly Khan, Public Health Programme Officer
(For all Enquiries)  07544 656618

WARD(S):  All

PART I

FOR COMMENT & CONSIDERATION

UPDATE ON JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT (JSNA) PROGRESS 

1. Purpose of Report

This report will provide a brief update on progress on the Berkshire Joint 
Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) shared vision, including highlighting some 
of the process being implemented Berkshire –wide to inform decision-making, 
evaluation and commissioning of services. The new JSNA process is based on 
the data available from the Berkshire Observatory (quantitative) and identifying 
the priorities highlighted through discussions, strategies, joint working and local 
needs assessments (qualitative). 

2. Recommendation(s)/Proposed Action

The Board is requested to note the report.

3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan

The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy (SJWS) details the priorities agreed for 
Slough with partner organisations. The SJWS has been developed using a 
comprehensive evidence base that includes the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
(JSNA) 2016-2020. 

3a.    Slough Wellbeing Strategy Priorities 

Development of the JSNA process across Berkshire will meet the needs of the 
Slough Wellbeing Strategy (SWS) priorities by establishing a responsive JSNA 
process that is easy to use, read and access. This will ensure that any work set 
out locally will be supported by the JSNA evidence base (qualitative or quantitative 
data) to keep the SWS priorities at the heart of what Slough offers and delivers to 
the local population.

The SWS priorities are:

1. Starting Well
2. Integration (relating to Health & Social Care)
3. Strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods
4. Workplace health

Page 23

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.slough.gov.uk/downloads/SJWS-2016.pdf


3b. Five Year Plan Outcomes 

 Outcome 1: Slough children will grow up to be happy, healthy and successful
 Outcome 2: Our people will be healthier and manage their own care needs
 Outcome 3: Slough will be an attractive place where people choose to live, 

work and stay
 Outcome 4: Our residents will live in good quality homes
 Outcome 5: Slough will attract, retain and grow businesses and investment to 

provide opportunities for our residents

The JSNA process will provide continued evaluation, assessment and evidence of 
how our priorities are being supported to deliver positive outcomes for Slough 
residents.

4. Other Implications

(a) Financial 

There are no financial implications of proposed action. 

(b) Risk Management (Compulsory section to be included in all reports)

There are no risks as this report if for information only. 

(c) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 

There are no human Rights Act implications.

Equalities Impact Assessment 

An EIA isn’t necessary, but the results of the JSNA will help ensure that services 
and local provision are inclusive of race, gender and disability etc, and will take 
into consideration the possible impact for age, religion and sexual orientation, as 
well as mitigating against any adverse impact.

(d) Workforce 

Developing an understanding of the needs, issues and priorities affecting Slough 
(as well as each of the other Berkshire boroughs) will require resources, 
partnership buy-in and commitment to look at each priority area highlighted in the 
Prioritisation Matrix presented recently by the Berkshire Shared Public Health 
team. 

Services and capacity within teams have been stretched, changed or stopped in 
light of the COVID 19 pandemic, and are likely to be further disrupted with the 
second wave predicted this winter, therefore work on the JSNA may be delayed 
and timelines extended. 

Page 24



5. Supporting Information

5.1 Statutory guidance on JSNA states that it is about the process of analysing need, 
in order to reduce inequalities and improve health and wellbeing; it does not, 
however, dictate what the output should be. The JSNA is becoming a more 
outcome-based tool, as opposed to simply being a data and information 
suppository. It is therefore an on-going piece of work that will be continually 
updated.

5.2 The JSNA information helps to highlight: 

(i) The needs of the whole community - this includes how needs vary for people in 
different demographic groups, and may be harder to meet for those in 
disadvantaged areas or vulnerable groups who experience inequalities, such as 
people who find it difficult to access services; and

(ii) The wider determinants of health - The wider social, environmental and 
economic factors that impact on health and wellbeing - such as access to green 
space, air quality, housing, community safety and employment. 

By highlighting these areas, the JSNA can be used to guide decision making and 
to inform policies, strategies and commissioning, thereby helping to reduce health 
inequalities and enabling communities to live longer, healthier lives.

5.3 The JSNA provides a “snapshot” of where we are at, as a borough, which 
recognises potential or actual areas of concern where we may need to:

a) concentrate our efforts;
b) allocate resources;
c) re-consider current and future investment; or
d) leave (as they are working just fine).

5.4  Over the summer of 2019 the public health team, working alongside the leisure  
team, completed an in-depth ‘appreciative enquiry’ research study on the Slough 
population. This ‘Health Beliefs’ project has provided a vital source of information 
on the general health and health attitudes of the local population, capturing 
opinions and views from over 1600 Slough residents from across all wards in the 
borough. This resource will prove invaluable with helping shape the JSNA, as well 
as  strengthening our ability to understand and support the local population.  

Progress to date:

5.5 Work on the Berkshire Observatory has been completed and will ensure we have 
an interactive data tool to support the JSNA, providing publically accessible data.
In addition to this, for the first phase of the JSNA vision, a prioritisation tool has 
been created by the Berkshire shared Public Health team to look at the areas that 
are key areas of need across Berkshire. 

5,6    Local teams discussed and produced a list of priority needs for the business year 
2020/21  and now plan to start with identifying the top questions across Berkshire 
for everyone within the system, then working together to answer these (the Dorset 
Approach to JSNA – see Appendix A). 

Page 25



Once the Berkshire-wide questions are identified, there will be local questions to 
consider i.e. those that may be pertinent to one Board and not another.

Therefore, the next steps in the Berkshire JSNA process will involve building a 
“FAQs”-based approach to the JSNA, to tackle the questions that are regularly (or 
have recently been) asked. This approach will identify those questions regularly 
being asked in information requests, as well as those asked when informing 
commissioning decisions. This systematic approach of answering common 
questions of the JSNA process will make it more user-friendly (although there may 
still be some need for high level interpretation of data/ information for answering 
detailed questions).

5.7 This new approach to the JSNA process is currently being trialled by the JSNA 
leads and the Shared team, on the topic of Child and Adolescent Mental Health, 
which was a key priority need identified by both the business planning for 2020/21 
and the prioritisation tool (see Appendix B).

For each “topic”, the plan is to create high-level summaries that answer:

 What is it? 
 Why/ how is it a problem? 
 What are the added insights? 

This is in addition to Identification of localised questions that need answering and 
identification of questions pan-Berkshire (or across East/ West Berkshire) that 
need answering.

Having agreed the subject of the JSNA process pilot, the next steps are:

 to agree what work this will involve; 
 agree who will lead on inputting information into the relevant sections of 

the FAQs; 
 decide how detailed the answers need to be; and
 consider how the Berkshire Observatory data will support and integrate 

into this development work?

6. Comments of Other Committees

None

7. Conclusion

The Slough Wellbeing Board is asked to note the current progress in developing 
the qualitative “data” which will inform future decisions around priorities and 
issues, that are highlighted through the on-going JSNA process.

The Board is asked to note that this new JSNA process is being developed to 
enable Slough Borough Council and partners within the SWB to be responsive to 
the needs (and opinions) of the local population, and responsive to any changes in 
the local social and health economics affecting Slough residents as a result of this 
(and any potential future) pandemic. 

Page 26



The Board should bear in mind the following considerations which may affect the 
Berkshire JSNA process:

 Timescales – to consider consultation time required with relevant 
teams who need the JSNA to inform decision making i.e. 
commissioning teams.

 Capacity –  whether JSNA leads and other key contacts have the 
capacity to invest in progressing this within any timescales that are set 
and agreed

 Coronavirus and the impact of the local response in terms of priorities, 
staffing and timescales.

 Consultant changes – for some LAs, there is due to be a change in 
consultant posts, so local business planning time has been set aside, 
but there are no set priorities yet 

 Berkshire East/ West Split – the split across two Integrated Care 
Systems (ICS) and different ways of working could impact the JSNA 
development work

 Prioritisation within LAs – understanding the prioritisation methods 
currently being used within each LA and whether the prioritisation tool 
could become a new adopted approach, if it is continued to be 
developed.

 Mandated / Statutory requirements – Ofsted require a SEND JSNA: 
are there other partner agencies that also need to be considered, for 
whom we ensure an FAQs page is developed?

The continued success of this development work will require commitment to this 
process from the JSNA, CCG and Local Authority leads, as well as the Public 
Health Consultants from each borough, to ensure there is resource and backing to 
complete this approach and drive its success. There will also be a need to develop 
realistic timescales to ensure good involvement of key stakeholders/groups for 
consultation on their decision-making processes

The Berkshire Public Health team have indicated that getting all the sections 
completed by January 2021 will be extremely ambitious, given that currently the 
JSNA leads have only met a few times and are currently looking at the pilot topic 
of Children and Adolescent Mental health in developing the JSNA process. 

Consideration also needs to be given to the current stretched resources/ capacity, 
any new issues emerging as a result of the Covid 19 pandemic, and our 
preparedness for the second wave of the Covid pandemic.

8. Appendices Attached 

A -  the Dorset Approach to JSNA
 
B -  Prioritisation Process

Page 27



Appendix A Dorset Approach to JSNA

The Berkshire Observatory has been developed to provide an online automated data 
resource at a local level, to identify health and wellbeing priorities and guide decision 
making. 

There is now a keen interest to develop it to include local data and custom reports. To 
know the content of the custom reports, and what local data will help to fill in gaps, we 
need to assess the questions that need to be answered across the Berkshire System

Dorset’s engagement approach advises looking at the priorities across Berkshire to 
determine the key questions that need to be answered to help the needs of our 
population. This question approach is to ensure that we aren’t ‘data blinded’ and utilise 
all information available to make the best decision for our local populations.    If we look 
at priorities as questions, we will be able to establish the elements needed to answer 
them. 

Dorset’s approach “mind-maps” information to answer a question, resulting in 
resolutions that are not always fixed by costs; instead this can lead to better 
communication across stakeholders (NHS partners and other key stakeholders). 

Clear collaborative questions can be answered together across Berkshire, before 
looking at questions relevant to the local population, creating a holistic approach to 
identifying what decisions will best affect change. 

Page 28



Appendix B PRIORITISATION PROCESS

Process:

 Collated the priorities from the strategies across Berkshire
 Identified Gaps
 Summarised priorities and gaps into headings 
 Looked at prioritisation models to determine the best way forward 
 Decided on prioritisation focus areas for measuring need

To understand the priority for JSNA we identified the following headings for 
assessment: 

 Current Situation? 
 Population Affected? 
 Harm?
 Inequalities? 
 A Local Priority?
 A National Priority?

In order to make it fair and comparable for each priority, a score was allocated to each 
topic against the data. This resulted in the following top ten topics (and their score):

Top 10

1. Self Care, Promoting Independence and Maintain Healthy Life 
for as long as possible (37.5)

2. Smoking (36.8)

3. Non Communicable Diseases (36.4)

4. Physical Activity (36.0)

5. Healthy Eating (35.7)

6. CAMHS (35.5)

7. Air Quality (35.3)

8. Community Environments (Transport, Crime, Housing) (34.5)

9. Dementia (34.2)

10.   Drug Use (33.3)

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Slough Wellbeing Board 

DATE: 23rd September 2020                   

CONTACT OFFICER:   Ketan Gandhi – SBC Service Lead – Communities & Leisure
Ramesh Kukar – Chief Executive Slough CVS

For all Enquiries)  (01753) 875500

WARD(S):  All

PART I

FOR COMMENT & CONSIDERATION

STRONG, HEALTHY AND ATTRACTIVE NEIGHBOURHOODS

1. Purpose of Report

To update the Slough Wellbeing Board on the progress in developing a model for 
Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods Initiative, which is a Wellbeing 
Board priority.

2. Recommendation(s)/Proposed Action

The Board is requested to note the progress made in developing the Strong, 
Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods model and adopt this as the model to be 
rolled out across identified neighbourhoods across Slough as part of the Localities 
approach.

3.    Slough Wellbeing Strategy Priorities 

3a. Strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods is a key priority of the Slough 
Wellbeing Board. The approach developed in Chalvey provides a model that can be 
rolled out across Slough as part of a wider localities agenda.

A summary of need and data insights are provided in the accompanying document 
Appendix 1 Draft Strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods plan, Chalvey

3b. Five Year Plan Outcomes 

The strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods initiative cuts across all of the 
Councils five Year Plan Outcomes, however, it has a particular focus on Outcomes 2 
& 3

Outcome 2: Our people will be healthier and manage their own care needs 
Outcome 3: Slough will be an attractive place where people choose to live, work and 
stay

Page 31

AGENDA ITEM 5



4. Other Implications

(a) Financial 

The strong healthy and attractive neighbourhoods initiative aims to make better use 
of existing resource. The model provides a more focussed way of identifying and 
addressing need and working in a collaborative way to ensure intended outcomes 
and impact are achieved. 

(b) Risk Management 

Risks associated with the delivery of the Strong, Healthy and Attractive (SHA) 
initiative will initially be monitored by the SHA task and finish group and relevant 
operation and strategic groups  as well as being reported to the Slough Wellbeing 
Board.

(c) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 

There are no direct legal or Human Rights Act Implications

(d) Equalities Impact Assessment  

There is no requirement to complete an Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) in 
relation to this report. EIAs will be completed for specific aspects of the programme as 
required. A key principle of the model is to address inequalities.

5. Supporting Information

5.1 Strong, healthy and attractive communities are built on a combination of people, 
place, local pride and collaborative working with a clear understanding of need, feel 
and all the factors that make up the neighbourhood. The strong, healthy and 
attractive neighbourhood’s initiative starts with the principle of working ‘with’ 
communities, rather than doing things ‘to’ them.

Our communities are at the heart of everything we do. It is our responsibility to 
ensure that as we change the way we do things, we communicate and engage with 
people so they understand what is happening around them and why - as well as 
empowering them to help us shape and implement our vision for Slough. Strong 
communities are fundamental to Slough’s wellbeing and it making it a great place to 
live, lean and work.

5.2 What makes a strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhood?
Our neighbourhoods are the places where our residents live, learn, work and 
socialise together. These everyday relationships are the glue that binds 
neighbourhoods and communities, bringing together people from different 
backgrounds and interests and building shared local identity, tradition and belonging.

People in strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods know their neighbours and 
have been empowered to have the skills and opportunity to take part in and feel part 
of local life. Trust between residents and public and private sector partners helps to 
create a shared stake in their local area and strong partnerships are built to work 
together collaboratively on shared priorities. The voice of the wider community is 
heard and reflected in local decisions.

Page 32



5.3 The approach

No single entity can deliver strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods.

We have begun the work in delivering the SHA initiative in Chalvey, building on the 
experience and learning from good community development work undertaken in 
Manor Park.

There are some key principles that underpin the strong, healthy and attractive 
neighbourhood’s initiative. These include:

 Being Insight and data led to inform real need, this includes a robust needs 
analysis undertaken with residents

 Co-design and produce a neighbourhood plan with residents and key partners

 Develop a integrated approach to meeting needs within a given locality

 Enable behaviour change so that residents are integral to identifying need as well 
as identifying solutions.

 Enable behaviour change in communities building resilience and independence

 Prioritise prevention ensuring that any approaches secure short, medium and 
long term sustainable outcomes and are not ‘stick plaster’ fixes

 Develop and deliver high quality responses to addressing community need

 Develop a one neighbourhood approach (as part of a wider ‘One Slough’ 
approach)

 Provide oversight of all local projects 

 Ensure regular and effective communication so that people are informed of 
progress being made in relation to neighbourhood plans

 Be flexible and adapt to new and changing need

 Creating behaviour change by all which includes all the public sector institutions, 
residents, the Community & voluntary sector, faith groups and residents.

Our work in Chalvey to date has taken the following approach:

 Started with frustration in the community at the perceived lack of action by 
institutions to address key issues

 Working with communities and elected Ward Members to develop trust and 
regular communication routes. Securing some quick wins was essential to this

 Working with the community to secure a move from being reactive to proactive

Page 33



 Undertaking a needs analysis and detailed insight information from a variety of 
sources to gain a better understanding of needs and priorities for the 
neighbourhood

 Working with partners and residents to secure buy in to develop the strong, 
healthy and attractive neighbourhood approach

 Pulling together all the information and conversations and drafting a plan

 Going back out to further consult on the plan

 Adopting the approach of #One Slough to develop the model on collaboration 
and a focus on addressing need as opposed to the priorities of individual 
organisations or groups.

5.4 Why Chalvey

Page 34



5.5 What has data and need analysis identified?

Page 35



In addition, partners and residents have also informed us of the following:

 The key priorities that the CCG want to address in Chalvey are Coronary health and 
Diabetes

 The Police want to focus on Serious Youth Violence
 The issues of community cohesion and acceptable behaviours is critical to 

community feelings and tensions
 The need for a representation from young people and specific approaches to hear 

the voices and meet the needs of girls and women
 The need to ensure that the plan positively impacts on the whole community 

especially those most in need or affected by existing circumstances.

Page 36



5.6 Building on strong infrastructure:

The approach in Chalvey is built on a strong infrastructure of work and initiatives 
that are already in place. The following is a flavour of current initiatives

In addition to the above there are a number of community and voluntary sector 
organisations as well as other public and private sector initiatives that can be built 
upon.

5.7 Current status:

 Detailed insight data and needs analysis results have been shared with 
residents, the C&V sector and a number of partner agencies

 A operation group for developing a Chalvey Neighbourhood plan is being 
pulled together

 As part of this there will be task and finish groups looking in detail at the 
priorities highlighted earlier to identify specific objectives and actions

 Active discussions with partners are taking place to avoid duplication and 
ensuring partners do not start up similar initiatives which confuse communities 
as well as not making best of use of resources.

5.8 Who is involved to date:

 First and foremost community representatives and ward members
 Representation from across Council departments
 THE C&V sector
 Thames Valley police
 CCG
 Primary Care Network including local GP’s

Page 37



 Local Businesses
 Schools

5.9 Next steps:

There is a need to both move at speed as well as getting the neighbourhood plan 
right.  We currently anticipate a draft neighbourhood plan being drafted by 
September 2020

 Pull together a SWB task and finish group
 Operational Group and work stream task and finish groups to meet and draft 

Neighbourhood plan by May
 Ensure that the Initiative is embedded in to the developing Localities model
 Start to roll out the model and approach to other areas across Slough (Plan to 

be put in place to do this)

6. Comments of Other Committees

This report has not been shared with other committees, however, the general 
principles of the Localities agenda has been widely discussed and well received as 
the right direction of travel for Slough.

7. Conclusion

The Chalvey Strong Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods model provides a 
excellent example of collaboration and working with communities as opposed to 
do to. Existing approaches whilst being well intended have been piece meal with 
no strategic overview or master plan for a neighbourhood. This approach and 
model provides just that. It provides an opportunity to transform one of Slough’s 
most deprived areas with a focus on addressing embedded areas of concern.
Key to the plan is to create the behaviour change from all involved that could really 
see this neighbourhood becoming a great place to live learn, work, paly and full of 
opportunity and ambition.

8. Appendices 

A - Draft Chalvey Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhood Plan

B - Presentation Slides – Co-create Strong, Healthy and Attractive 
Neighbourhoods

Page 38



Strong, Healthy and
Attractive Chalvey

East Berkshire
Clinical Commissioning Group

Page 39

janinejenkinson_13
Typewritten Text
Appendix A



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

2 www.slough.gov.uk

In Summer 2019 Slough Borough Council worked
with local partners and the community to ask
questions around the aspirations for Chalvey,
taking into account the challenges the area faces
as one of the wards with the highest level of need
across all of Slough. A community survey was
completed and data was captured from different
agencies working in the area, which can be seen
on page 1, to give a strong picture of the areas of
need and success. 

Data sets were captured from a wide variety of
sources, and can be seen as an appendix to this
document. This included Thames Valley Police
speaking to residents door to door as part of the
Intensive Engagement programme; Slough
Borough Council’s Community Development Team
engaging residents with the Creating Stronger

Neighbourhoods Survey both online and in
person; and Slough Borough Council supporting
engaged residents to discuss the findings from
the survey and think about how the project
should move forwards. 

Layering the hard data with the community voice
has allowed this community plan to keep
residents at the heart of the projects featured. The
project will be driven by an operational group
made up of community members, working with
council officers and representatives from the
various organisations included in this. This plan
was published in (MONTH TBA) 2020 with
progress updates to be published annually. The
plan is flexible and can be altered at any time,
with the consent of the operational group.

Introduction

Strong, healthy and attractive communities are built on a combination of

people, place, local pride and collaborative working with a clear understanding

of need, feel and substance of the neighbourhood. The strong, healthy and

attractive neighbourhoods’ initiative starts with the principle of working ‘with’

communities, rather than doing things ‘to’ them.

Cllr Ruqayah Begum Cllr Atiq Sandhu Cllr Mohammed Sharif

Page 40



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

www.slough.gov.uk 3

Get to know Chalvey: statistics and survey results                        4

What are we trying to achieve?                                                          8

Making it Happen                                                                                10

List of Appendices                                                                                11

Appendix A: Current Services in Chalvey                                         12

Appendix B: Health & Wellbeing Action Plan                                   13

Appendix C: Housing & Regeneration Action Plan                         15

Appendix D: Businesses, Skills & Jobs Action Plan                          17

Appendix E: Community Safety Action Plan                                   19

Appendix F: Community Cohesion Action Plan                              20

Appendix G: Environment Action Plan                                             21

Appendix H: Data Sets, Survey Figures and Photo Credits           23

Contents

Page 41



People

Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

4 www.slough.gov.uk

12,521
people living

in Chalvey 

Chalvey is the 2nd most deprived ward in
Slough. 20.9% of children in Chalvey are
at risk of living in poverty, compared with
19.3% across Slough.

A third of people are classed nationally in
the 10% most deprived against the
measure of ‘barriers to housing and
services’.

28% 

7%  65% 

0-15
years

65 and 
over

Working
age

Age of
Chalvey
residents

49.4%

 

4%  

28.6%

 

18% 

Household
language

All people in households have
English as main language

No adults but some children have 
English as their main language

No household members have
English as their main language

At least one adult (not all) have 
English as their main language

Broad ethnic groups within Chalvey

1,420 1,515

4,615

1,320

280 240
585

White
British

White
other

Asian/
Asian British

Black/
Black British

Mixed/Mulitple
Ethnicity groups

Other Households
with

multiple
ethnicities

Get to know Chalvey: statistics and survey results

Page 42



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

www.slough.gov.uk 5

Health & Wellbeing

Chalvey ward is the second poorest in terms of health across 
the Frimley NHS area which covers North Hampshire, East Berks, 
West Surrey and South Bucks

Estimated prevalence
of obesity in Chalvey

by NHS Digital

Ranked

13th* for owner-occupier affordability

Ranked

15th* for private rental affordability 

Housing & Regeneration

8.9%
Estimated prevalence of
high blood pressure in
Chalvey by NHS Digital

12%

5%

57
years

Healthy life expectancy in
Chalvey for men and women

estimated by Local Insight Report

Within Chalvey GP
registers estimate of
the prevalence of
depression 

9%
Estimated prevalence
of diabetes in Chalvey
by NHS Digital 
(above the English
average of 7%)

Homelessness applications per
1,000 households in Chalvey

(ranked 14th/15)

12.69 

The following 6 themes were chosen as key areas of development from
survey responses and the following information gives a good idea of the
current situation in Chalvey. 

*15th is the worst across Slough

Page 43



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

6 www.slough.gov.uk

Businesses, Skills & Jobs

115
Chalvey
residents

claiming Job Seekers
allowance according to the
ONS figures Sep 2017

1.4%
of the population in Chalvey
claim job seekers allowance
compared to 1.35% of the
Slough population

Community Safety

people living in
income deprived
households,
reliant on means
tested benefits.
Average in Slough
is 15.3%

18.9%

children less likely
to achieve at
school (attainment
level 8 in 2016/17,
compared to all
children in Slough
of 61.6%)

46.5%

recorded crimes per
1,000 of the population

ranking 13th out of 
15 wards in 2018

160

65%* of survey respondents      
said crime and

community safety was the thing
needing the most improvement

15%* of respondents to the 
Creating Stronger Communities

survey reported feeling ‘not at all’ or ‘not very’
worried about their personal safety at night

Get to know Chalvey: statistics and survey results

*Exact survey figures can be
found on page 23 Appendix H

Page 44



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

www.slough.gov.uk 7

Environment

Community Cohesion

Lack of belonging was heavily reported in the Creating Stronger Neighbourhoods Survey (2019)

The top reasons given for
those responses were a lack
of community cohesion and

no sense of community.

of residents surveyed for the place survey
(2018) felt there is a very or fairly big,
problem with people not treating each
other with respect and consideration

51.92%

37%*
of respondents

disagreed with the
statement ‘I feel like I

belong in this
neighbourhood’

18%* of respondents chose ‘good’ 
or ’fairly satisfied’ when

asked how satisfied they were with their
area as a place to live

51%* were either ’fairly 
dissatisfied’ or thought

the neighbourhood was ’bad’

of survey
respondents

reporting parks and
open spaces as their
most valued part of

their community

39%*

of respondents
most valued clean
streets as part of
their community

59%*

out of the
15 wards  for

air quality

13th*

out of 15 wards 
for flytipping 

14th*

*15th is the worst across Slough

*Exact survey figures can be found on page 23 Appendix H

Page 45



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

www.slough.gov.uk 9

Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

8 www.slough.gov.uk

Environment
� Chalvey has cleaner streets,
  improved air quality and 
 safe green spaces 

Health & Wellbeing
� A resilient and aware community 
 supported to address preventable 
 health conditions such as obesity, 
 diabetes and coronary health disease
� An empowered community with 
 more people living longer, happier 
 and healthier lives with a 
 reduction in health inequality

Housing & 
Regeneration
� Improved living conditions of 
 the community by ensuring 
 quality rented housing that 
 meet decency standards  
� Regeneration that creates a 
 sense of pride, making Chalvey a 
 great place to live, learn and work

Businesses, 
Skills & Jobs 
� A thriving economy, good 
 learning and skills 
 opportunities where 
 residents have secured 
 employment earnings  that 
 are at least on par with the 
 Slough average wage

Community Safety
�  Chalvey residents and 
 visitors recognise and feel 
 that it is a safe place to live, 
 work, learn and visit

Community 
Cohesion
� A place where diversity, 
 culture, faith and identity is 
 valued and celebrated

1

2

3
4

5

6

Strong,
Healthy and
Attractive
Chalvey

Health & Wellbeing
� Healthy lifestyles will be promoted and 
 encouraged through campaigns and  
 projects such as Chalvey Can, Health 
 Champions and Active Movement
� Access to health care services will be 
 improved with the launch of a new 
 Health Hub in 2021, the Living Well 
 programme from Public Health England 
 and schemes like Young Health 
 Champions

1

What are we trying to achieve?

Housing & Regeneration
� All privately rented homes will be 
 required to hold a licence under the 
 Selective Licencing Scheme launched in
 2020, in only Chalvey and the Central 
 ward
� The redevelopment of Tower & 
 Ashbourne housing will provide 193 
 new state of the art homes for the 
 community in 2021, with the longer 
 term ambition of the Montem Lane site
 also providing 230 new homes by 
 2025 
� The new Health Hub and Extra Care 
 scheme, both with state of the art 
 facilities will be opened in 2021, 
 improving the access to health 
 services and supported living

2

Businesses, Skills & Jobs 
� The opening of Grove Academy, Chalvey
  Early Years Centre and Chalvey 
 Community Centre in 2020 will support 
 residents to access education from EYFS
 to Further Education level through 
 community and family learning 
 opportunities
� Residents will have access to skills 
 development, including ESOL, business 
 support and employment pathways, 
 including jobs clubs, through 
 programmes developed as part of the 
 Inclusive Growth Strategy 

3

Community Safety
� Anti-social behaviour in the area will 
 be targeted with the continued Public 
 Spaces Protection Order, in place until 
 2021; the installation of new CCTV 
 around Alexandra Road to monitor and
 evidence anti-social behaviour and the 
 increased reporting from residents
� Thames Valley Police and SBC are 
 working with the community through 
 the Intensive Engagement Programme
 to find community based solutions to 
 make Chalvey feel safe for residents 
 and visitors 
� Partners are delivering awareness 
 sessions around improving and being 
 responsible for personal safety

4

Community Cohesion
� Programmes and initiatives promoting 
 cultural awareness and celebrating the
 rich diversity of Chalvey’s community
� The opening of Chalvey Community 
 Centre in January 2021 will create a 
 shared space for the community to 
 use for a calendar of events and 
 activities celebrating the different 
 cultures in the community 
� A Community Development Officer will 
 support community groups and 
 members to develop and deliver 
 projects and programmes that improve
  and celebrate their local communities 

5

Environment
� Slough’s Urban Tree Challenge will 
 increase the number of trees in the area 
 and develop community projects 
 around caring for local wildlife 
� Parks and open spaces will be of high 
 quality following the refurbishment of 
 play equipment at Chalvey Recreation 
 Ground and the improved maintenance 
 and new ownership of Stabmonk Park 
 and will be frequently used by 
 participants of community projects like 
 Chalvey Can 
� Controlled Parking Zones will be 
 introduced around the new school to 
 manage the expected increase in traffic 
 and around Ragstone Road at the 
 request of residents to ease some of the 
 parking tensions in the area

6

See appendices for further detail about projects
mentioned and action plans for each theme

P
age 46



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

10 www.slough.gov.uk

Now is the time to make this happen, the plan is written,

the people are in place and all of the partners involved

are keen to get started

Detailed action plans for each theme can be found in the appendices of this
document and will be used to monitor progress. The operational group will be
made up of community members, council officers and partners working together
to deliver this community plan. 

Regular meetings will be held to review the progress of the projects within the
plan, holding all parties to account and official annual progress reports will be
published along with frequent updates shared with the community.

Making it happen

Important pathways to note
• To report issues to Slough Borough Council visit: 

https://slough-self.achieveservice.com/MyServices 

• To report an unlicensed HMO or property 
email: privatesectorhousing1@slough.gov.uk or call: 01753 477307

• To report empty properties call 01753 875431 or email
privatesectorhousing1@slough.gov.uk

• To report non-emergency police issues call 101

• To report emergency police issues call 999

• To report non-urgent police issues specifically in Chalvey email:
ChalveyUptonTownNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk  

If you are an organisation
and are interested in
working in Chalvey please
contact the Community
Development Team at
communitydevelopment@
slough.gov.uk

How can you get involved? 
If you are a Chalvey resident and
want to hear more about the plan
or how you can get involved please
contact the Community
Development Team at
communitydevelopment@
slough.gov.uk

Page 47



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

www.slough.gov.uk 11

Appendix A: Current Services Available in Chalvey 
Appendix B: Health & Wellbeing Action Plan
Appendix C: Housing & Regeneration Action Plan
Appendix D: Businesses, Skills & Jobs Action Plan
Appendix E: Community Safety Action Plan
Appendix F: Community Cohesion Action Plan
Appendix G: Environment Action Plan 
Appendix H: Data Sets, Survey Figures and Photo Credits

List of appendices

Page 48



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

12 www.slough.gov.uk

Places of worship
Places of worship - mosques, churches,
hindu temple and gurdwara

Health services 
Chemist
Doctors Surgery 

Food and Beverages
Chalvey supermarket
Ambala Sweet centre
Fast food outlets
Juice bar 
Kopernick Polish supermarket 

Car services 
Car MOT and repair centre
Car body repairs
Car washes

Children’s services inc. 
schools and nurseries
Chalvey Grove Children’s Centre
Slough + Eton Secondary School 
Montem Academy 
Grove Academy
Claycots 

Parks and open spaces 
Keel Drive Allotments 
Ragstone Road Allotments
Stabmonk Park 
Chalvey Recreation Ground

Temple Wood 
Tower and Ashbourne Play Area

Community and support services 
Chalvey Community Centre (January 2021)
Chalvey Hub (January 2021)
Brook House Sheltered housing
YMCA
Three Ward Councillors and Slough MP
Office 
Pakistani Welfare Association community
centre and support/advice services
SHOC 
PowerLeague

Essential services 
Chalvey Recycling Centre
Petrol Station
Dry cleaners 
Launderette 
Funeral services 

Retail offer 
Local barbers
Hairdressers and beauticians 
Betting shop 
Local shops and off licences 
Solicitors
Tailors
Holiday Inn hotel
ASDA including optician, travel money,
pharmacy, halal butchers 

Appendix A: 

Current Services Available in Chalvey

Chalvey has a lot to offer residents of Slough including:

Page 49



St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

w
w

w
.s

lo
ug

h.
go

v.
uk

13

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B
: 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll
b

e
in

g
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity

Ch
al

ve
y 

Ca
n

A 
3 

ye
ar

 p
ro

je
ct

 su
pp

or
tin

g 
fa

m
ili

es
 to

 a
do

pt
m

or
e 

he
al

th
y 

an
d 

ac
tiv

e 
lif

es
ty

le
s.

En
ga

ge
 8

00
 fa

m
ili

es
 in

 T
ie

r 1
 E

ng
ag

e 
40

+
fa

m
ili

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r i

n 
Ti

er
 2

En
ga

ge
 3

0 
fa

m
ili

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r i

n 
Ti

er
 3

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 C
ha

lv
ey

• M
or

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 C
ha

lv
ey

’s 
pa

rk
s a

nd
 o

pe
n

sp
ac

es
• L

ea
rn

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f
tr

ai
ni

ng
 q

ua
lif

ica
tio

ns

Ac
tiv

e S
lo

ug
h

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

0
(C

OV
ID

de
pe

nd
en

t)

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

3
• A

tte
nd

 a
ct

iv
ity

 se
ss

io
ns

• P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 o
th

er
 m

em
be

rs
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
• T

ra
in

 to
 b

ec
om

ec
om

m
un

ity
 co

ac
he

s a
nd

de
liv

er
 se

ss
io

ns
 in

 C
ha

lv
ey

Li
vi

ng
 W

el
l

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

A 
se

rv
ice

 la
un

ch
ed

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
20

 to
 su

pp
or

t
re

sid
en

ts
 w

ith
 li

fe
st

yl
e 

ch
an

ge
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

:
• S

to
pp

in
g 

sm
ok

in
g

• W
ei

gh
t m

an
ag

em
en

t
• O

ra
l h

yg
ie

ne
• H

ea
lth

y 
ea

tin
g

• N
HS

 H
ea

lth
 C

he
ck

s
• F

al
ls 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
su

pp
or

t  
Yo

u 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 th
is 

su
pp

or
t o

nl
in

e 
or

 in
 p

er
so

n
al

l f
or

 fr
ee

 w
ith

 e
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 ta

ilo
re

d
pe

rs
on

al
 p

la
ns

. S
up

po
rt 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

Ch
al

ve
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
tr

e
fro

m
 e

ar
ly

 2
02

1

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r
re

sid
en

ts
 in

 C
ha

lv
ey

, s
pe

cif
ica

lly
:

- I
nc

re
as

ed
 sm

ok
in

g 
ce

ss
at

io
n

- R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 o
be

sit
y 

le
ve

ls
- I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
or

al
 h

yg
ie

ne
 o

f u
nd

er
5s - R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 h

ig
h 

bl
oo

d 
pr

es
su

re
,

di
ab

et
es

 a
nd

 co
ro

na
ry

 h
ea

lth
 d

ise
as

e
- R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 fa

lls
 fo

r 6
5+

So
lu

tio
ns

4H
ea

lth
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic 

He
al

th
Ap

ril
 2

02
0

On
go

in
g

• W
or

k w
ith

 So
lu

tio
ns

4H
ea

lth
 to

 te
ll 

th
em

w
ha

t k
in

d 
of

 se
ss

io
ns

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

Ch
al

ve
y 

w
an

t
• A

tte
nd

 se
ss

io
ns

• P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ice

s t
o 

ot
he

r r
es

id
en

ts

Ch
al

ve
y 

M
ed

ic
al

Ce
nt

re
A 

ne
w

 G
P 

su
rg

er
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 to
 o

ffe
r s

ta
te

 o
f

th
e 

ar
t p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 fa

cil
iti

es
 fo

r t
he

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 C
ha

lv
ey

. T
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
a

he
al

th
 h

ub
, a

bl
e 

to
 g

iv
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
a

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 se

rv
ice

s, 
in

clu
di

ng
 G

P 
se

rv
ice

s
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 h
ea

lth
 in

iti
at

iv
es

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 G

P 
se

rv
ice

s f
or

 C
ha

lv
ey

re
sid

en
ts

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

he
al

th
 se

rv
ice

s

Dr
 M

LH
 K

um
ar

(C
ha

lv
ey

 M
ed

ica
l

Ce
nt

re
)

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

0
Su

m
m

er
 2

02
1

• R
eg

ist
er

 a
t t

he
 n

ew
 su

rg
er

y
• E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 o

ffe
re

d 
by

 th
e

he
al

th
 h

ub

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

Bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 50



St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity

Yo
un

g 
He

al
th

Ch
am

pi
on

s
Yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 v

ol
un

te
er

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s
of

 h
ea

lth
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t
in

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 su

pp
or

tin
g 

po
sit

iv
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

an
d 

em
ot

io
na

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

m
on

g 
th

ei
r p

ee
rs

.
Th

ey
 a

lso
 in

flu
en

ce
 d

ec
isi

on
s w

ith
 lo

ca
l h

ea
lth

pa
rt

ne
rs

 li
nk

ed
 to

 th
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 se

rv
ice

s f
or

 ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

. T
he

re
 a

re
 a

lre
ad

y Y
HC

s a
ct

iv
e 

fro
m

Sl
ou

gh
 a

nd
 E

to
n,

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
to

 co
m

e 
on

 b
oa

rd
on

ce
 G

ro
ve

 A
ca

de
m

y 
is 

op
en

ed
.

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g
pe

op
le

 in
 C

ha
lv

ey
• I

nc
re

as
ed

 a
w

ar
en

es
s f

or
 ch

ild
re

n,
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 th

ei
r f

am
ili

es
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y

YH
Cs

Ai
k S

aa
th

 &
 N

HS
Ea

st
 B

er
ks

hi
re

CC
G,

 Lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

On
go

in
g

On
go

in
g

• 
Yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 th
e y

ou
ng

he
al

th
 ch

am
pi

on
s p

ro
je

ct

Ac
tiv

e 
M

ov
em

en
t

A 
pr

oj
ec

t  
de

liv
er

ed
 b

y 
Ch

al
ve

y 
Gr

ov
e

Ch
ild

re
n’s

 C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls 

w
he

re
by

fa
m

ili
es

 a
re

 su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
sm

al
l c

ha
ng

es
to

 th
ei

r d
ai

ly
 ro

ut
in

es
, i

nc
re

as
in

g 
th

ei
r p

hy
sic

al
ac

tiv
ity

 le
ve

ls.
 Th

is 
in

clu
de

s m
ap

pe
d 

w
al

ks
 in

lo
ca

l p
ar

ks
, i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t h
ea

lth
y 

ea
tin

g
an

d 
di

et
, a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t o

ra
l h

ea
lth

.

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 o
be

sit
y 

le
ve

ls 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 o
ra

l h
ea

lth
 fo

r u
nd

er
 5

s
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 fo
r

Ch
al

ve
y 

fa
m

ili
es

Ch
al

ve
y 

Gr
ov

e
Ch

ild
re

n’s
 C

en
tr

e
On

go
in

g
On

go
in

g
• F

am
ili

es
 to

 jo
in

 th
e 

M
ax

 C
lu

b 
an

d 
re

ce
iv

e 
a

w
el

co
m

e 
pa

ck
• P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 fa

m
ili

es
 w

ith
in

Ch
al

ve
y

He
al

th
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
ill

 w
or

k w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
he

al
th

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s a

nd
 w

or
k w

ith
re

sid
en

ts
 to

 a
cc

es
s h

ea
lth

 se
rv

ice
s a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
th

em
 in

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 a

re
a.

• A
 lo

ca
l s

up
po

rt 
sy

st
em

 o
f v

ol
un

te
er

s
w

ho
 ca

n 
su

pp
or

t r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 a
cc

es
s

lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 se

rv
ice

s a
s w

el
l a

s
m

ot
iv

at
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 to
 ta

ke
 co

nt
ro

l o
f

th
ei

r o
w

n 
he

al
th

 n
ee

ds

NH
S

He
al

th
m

ak
er

s
Au

tu
m

n 
20

20
On

go
in

g
• R

es
id

en
ts

 ca
n 

ap
pl

y 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
he

al
th

ch
am

pi
on

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s t

ra
in

in
g

• P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 re
sid

en
ts

 in
 C

ha
lv

ey

Sl
ou

gh
 Tr

ea
tm

en
t,

Ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 R

ec
ov

er
y

Te
am

A 
fr

ee
, c

on
fid

en
tia

l s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r a

ny
on

e 
w

ho
 is

co
nc

er
ne

d 
ab

ou
t t

he
ir 

ow
n 

or
 so

m
eo

ne
 e

lse
’s

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
us

e.
On

lin
e 

an
d 

fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 su

pp
or

t i
s a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
al

l r
es

id
en

ts
 in

clu
di

ng
 e

ve
ni

ng
 a

nd
 w

ee
ke

nd
se

ss
io

ns
 fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ho
 ca

nn
ot

 a
tte

nd
 d

ur
in

g
th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
 a

nd
 d

ro
p 

in
 se

ss
io

ns
 in

va
rio

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

cr
os

s S
lo

ug
h 

to
 m

ak
e

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
s e

as
y 

as
 p

os
sib

le
.

• A
va

ila
bl

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 re
sid

en
ts

st
ru

gg
lin

g 
w

ith
 a

dd
ict

io
n 

an
d

de
pe

nd
en

cy

Tu
rn

in
g 

Po
in

t
On

go
in

g
On

go
in

g
• P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ice
 to

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
co

m
m

un
ity

• V
ol

un
te

er
 to

 b
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
Pe

er
 Su

pp
or

t
sc

he
m

e 
(d

et
ai

ls 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
in

 th
e

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Sa

fe
ty

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

)

14
w

w
w

.s
lo

ug
h.

go
v.

uk

Page 51



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
:

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

w
w

w
.s

lo
ug

h.
go

v.
uk

15

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity

Se
le

ct
iv

e 
Li

ce
nc

in
g

Sc
he

m
e

A 
lic

en
cin

g 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r l
an

dl
or

ds
 w

ith
 p

riv
at

el
y

re
nt

ed
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s i
n 

Ch
al

ve
y 

de
sig

ne
d 

to
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s m

ee
t r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
st

an
da

rd
s.

• T
he

 g
en

er
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 p

riv
at

el
y

re
nt

ed
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s i
n 

Ch
al

ve
y 

w
ill

im
pr

ov
e

• A
 fe

el
in

g 
of

 p
rid

e 
fo

r b
ot

h 
te

na
nt

s a
nd

th
e 

w
id

er
 co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 th

e
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f C

ha
lv

ey
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 liv
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s w

hi
ch

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
st

ab
le

 a
nd

 se
cu

re
 b

as
e,

 a
pl

ac
e 

fo
r r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 fe

el
 sa

fe
 a

nd
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
, i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
he

al
th

 a
nd

w
el

lb
ei

ng

Ho
us

in
g

Re
gu

la
tio

n 
Te

am
Ju

ly
 2

01
9

On
go

in
g

• R
ea

ct
iv

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

of
 su

sp
ec

te
d 

un
lic

en
se

d
pr

op
er

tie
s t

o 
th

e 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t T
ea

m
• P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 la

nd
lo

rd
s a

nd
te

na
nt

s
• P

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 te
na

nt
s t

o 
as

k l
an

dl
or

ds
 to

pr
ov

id
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f l

ice
ns

in
g

To
w

er
 &

 A
sh

bo
ur

ne
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
19

2 
ne

w
 u

ni
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
re

sid
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
re

gi
st

er
. N

ew
 p

la
y

eq
ui

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n’s

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
as

 w
el

l a
s

a 
se

cu
re

 ca
r p

ar
k a

nd
 b

ik
e 

st
or

ag
e.

 Th
er

e 
w

ill
al

so
 b

e 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 sp

ac
e 

in
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

bl
oc

ks
, w

ith
 th

e 
fin

al
 u

se
 to

 b
e 

de
cid

ed
 b

ut
w

ith
 th

e 
ce

rt
ai

nt
y 

of
 b

en
ef

itt
in

g 
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

.

• T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 th

e
ea

sin
g 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
re

gi
st

er
• T

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

gr
ea

tly
im

pr
ov

ed
, w

ith
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
sh

or
tli

st
ed

 fo
r a

 d
es

ig
n 

aw
ar

d
• T

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 o

ffe
r

lo
ca

l h
ou

sin
g 

fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
ea

sie
r p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
to

w
n

ce
nt

re
• T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
sp

ac
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ill
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

• T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 h
os

t t
he

 m
os

t u
p

to
 d

at
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 fo

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d
re

sid
en

tia
l m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
gi

vi
ng

 C
ha

lv
ey

re
sid

en
ts

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
en

ha
nc

ed
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

Ho
us

in
g

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
Co

nt
ra

ct
s

De
m

ol
iti

on
 o

f
to

w
er

 b
lo

ck
s

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

0
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
of

 n
ew

 b
lo

ck
s

Au
tu

m
n 

20
20

Op
en

in
g 

of
ne

w
 h

ou
sin

g
Su

m
m

er
 2

02
1

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

1
(C

OV
ID

de
pe

nd
en

t)

• E
ng

ag
em

en
t i

n 
an

y 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
 sp

ac
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 b

lo
ck

s

Em
pt

y 
Pr

op
er

tie
s

Sc
he

m
e

In
 a

n 
ef

fo
rt 

to
 m

ak
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
em

pt
y

pr
op

er
tie

s a
cr

os
s t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
, S

lo
ug

h
Bo

ro
ug

h 
Co

un
cil

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
f

va
ca

nt
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s (
of

 m
or

e 
th

an
 6

 m
on

th
s)

th
at

 h
av

e 
fa

lle
n 

in
to

 d
isr

ep
ai

r. 
Th

ey
 w

ill
 w

or
k

to
 b

rin
g 

th
os

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s b

ac
k u

p 
to

 liv
in

g
st

an
da

rd
s a

nd
 a

dd
 th

es
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 re
sid

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

lis
t.

• M
or

e 
ho

us
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e,

 e
as

in
g 

th
e

pr
es

su
re

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r

ho
us

in
g

• A
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
pr

op
er

ty
st

an
da

rd
s i

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
• L

es
s e

m
pt

y 
pr

op
er

tie
s w

ith
 le

ss
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r c

rim
e 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a

Ho
us

in
g

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
M

an
ag

er
/H

ou
sin

g
Te

am

20
20

On
go

in
g

• P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
• S

ig
n 

up
 to

 b
e 

a 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e

• R
ep

or
t a

ny
 su

sp
ec

te
d 

va
ca

nt
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s t
o

th
e 

Ho
us

in
g 

Te
am

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

Bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 52



St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

16
w

w
w

.s
lo

ug
h.

go
v.

uk

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity

Ch
al

ve
y 

Ex
tr

a 
Ca

re
Sc

he
m

e
Ex

tr
a 

Ca
re

 h
ou

sin
g 

is 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 n

ee
di

ng
su

pp
or

t, 
to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 co

nt
in

ue
 to

 liv
e 

in
 se

lf-
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

al
lo

w
 th

em
 to

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e,

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

pe
rs

on
al

 ch
oi

ce
. A

n 
Ex

tr
a 

Ca
re

 H
ou

sin
g

Sc
he

m
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

of
f T

ur
to

n 
W

ay
,

pr
ov

id
in

g 
54

 u
ni

ts
 fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

ex
tr

a 
su

pp
or

t. 
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n
de

sig
ne

d 
w

ith
 e

xp
er

ts
 in

 A
du

lt 
So

cia
l C

ar
e 

to
en

su
re

 th
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s a
re

 su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
re

sid
en

ts
 re

qu
iri

ng
 th

em
.

• T
hi

s w
ill

 g
iv

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 su

pp
or

t f
or

m
or

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 re
sid

en
ts

• T
hi

s w
ill

 e
as

e 
th

e 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
Ad

ul
t

So
cia

l C
ar

e 
an

d 
th

e 
NH

S,
 m

ea
ni

ng
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 re
sid

en
ts

 ca
n 

st
ay

 in
 se

lf-
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

fo
r a

s l
on

g
as

 p
os

sib
le

• I
t w

ill
 a

lso
 g

en
er

at
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e

Ho
us

in
g

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
Co

nt
ra

ct
s

20
20

Ap
ril

 2
02

1
(C

OV
ID

de
pe

nd
en

t)

YM
CA

Re
so

ur
ce

 o
f a

 H
ou

sin
g 

Of
fic

er
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ire
ct

ly
w

ith
 Y

M
CA

 te
na

nt
s i

n 
th

e 
Ch

al
ve

y 
ar

ea
,

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

em
 in

to
 su

st
ai

ne
d 

te
na

nc
y.

Ta
ck

lin
g 

m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

iss
ue

s t
ha

t o
fte

n 
ar

ise
 fo

r
th

os
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 in

di
vi

du
al

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

nt
i-

so
cia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, s

ub
st

an
ce

 a
bu

se
 a

nd
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 co

m
m

un
ity

 sa
fe

ty
lin

ke
d 

to
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 su

bs
ta

nc
e

ab
us

e.

• A
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 sa
fe

ty
• A

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

ta
ck

lin
g 

su
bs

ta
nc

e
ab

us
e 

an
d 

an
ti-

so
cia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
• S

up
po

rt 
fo

r l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
on

 th
e 

ve
rg

e
of

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s

YM
CA

On
go

in
g

On
go

in
g

• A
pp

ly
 to

 v
ol

un
te

er
 w

ith
 C

ha
lv

ey
’s 

YM
CA

• P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ice

s o
ffe

re
d 

by
 th

e Y
M

CA
 to

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts

M
on

te
m

Re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f o

ve
r 2

00
 n

ew
 h

om
es

 o
n

th
e 

M
on

te
m

 Le
isu

re
 C

en
tr

e 
sit

e.
• L

oc
al

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 w
or

k
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

SU
R

• I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f t
he

ol
d 

M
on

te
m

 Le
isu

re
 si

te
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 se

en
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

s a
bo

ut
an

ti-
so

cia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 d
isa

rr
ay

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
ha

lv
ey

Br
oo

k,
 St

ab
m

on
k P

ar
k a

nd
 o

th
er

 g
re

en
sp

ac
es

 o
n 

th
e 

sit
e

• L
oc

al
 h

ou
se

s f
or

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e,

 w
ith

 a
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
sin

g

Sl
ou

gh
 U

rb
an

Re
ne

w
al

20
21

20
25

• I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n

Ho
us

in
g

De
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

10
 u

ni
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
on

 th
re

e 
sit

es
 in

Ch
al

ve
y:

 St
ou

r C
lo

se
, C

hu
rc

h 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 D
ar

vi
lls

La
ne

. T
hi

s w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 1
0 

sit
es

 o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

,
so

cia
l a

nd
 g

en
er

al
 h

ou
sin

g,
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e

st
an

da
rd

 o
f h

ou
sin

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 Th
es

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 w

ill
 a

lso
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

fo
r r

es
id

en
ts

, u
sin

g 
th

e 
la

te
st

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 fo

r
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
re

sid
en

tia
l m

an
ag

em
en

t.

• L
oc

al
 h

ou
se

s f
or

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e,

in
clu

di
ng

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
sin

g
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 st
an

da
rd

 o
f

ho
us

in
g 

in
 C

ha
lv

ey
• T

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

ea
sin

g 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
re

gi
st

er

Ho
us

in
g

De
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 &
Co

nt
ra

ct
s

Su
bj

ec
t t

o
pl

an
ni

ng
Su

bj
ec

t t
o

pl
an

ni
ng

• E
ng

ag
em

en
t i

n 
an

y 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 n
ew

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

Page 53



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 D
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

S
k

il
ls

 &
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

Ch
al

ve
y 

Gr
ov

e
Ch

ild
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re
Ch

al
ve

y 
Gr

ov
e 

is
 a

 fu
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

of
fe

r C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re
 (1

of
 4

 in
 S

lo
ug

h)
 o

ffe
rin

g 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

Ch
al

ve
y 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ith

ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 p
ar

en
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t p
ro

gr
am

m
es

,
ch

ild
ca

re
 a

nd
 m

or
e

• B
et

te
r o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s

fo
r C

ha
lv

ey
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

• P
le

nt
y 

of
 fa

m
ily

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 a
cc

es
s

fr
ee

 o
f c

ha
rg

e 
or

 lo
w

 c
os

t
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 e
ar

ly
 y

ea
rs

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 p
ar

en
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Te
am

O
ng

oi
ng

O
ng

oi
ng

•  
Pa

re
nt

 C
ha

m
pi

on
 v

ol
un

te
er

 ro
le

s 
• A

tte
nd

 s
es

si
on

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
pu

t o
n 

at
 th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re

Ch
al

ve
y 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
Ce

nt
re

Th
e 

nu
rs

er
y 

sc
ho

ol
 w

ill
 o

pe
n 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

hu
b.

 It
 w

ill
 o

ffe
r i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n

w
ith

 S
EN

D,
 A

SD
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
is

ts
99

 n
ur

se
ry

 s
ch

oo
l s

pa
ce

s

• B
et

te
r o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s

fo
r C

ha
lv

ey
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Te
am

Ap
ril

 2
02

1
O

ng
oi

ng
• A

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
• R

ef
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e

Th
e 

Gr
ov

e 
A

ca
de

m
y

A 
ne

w
 s

ch
oo

l f
or

 a
ge

s 
4-

18
 y

ea
rs

 w
ith

 1
80

0 
pu

pi
ls

sp
ac

es
.

Ad
di

tio
na

l c
om

m
un

ity
 s

pa
ce

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 h
ire

 fo
r e

ve
nt

s
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es

• M
or

e 
lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

l s
pa

ce
s 

fo
r C

ha
lv

ey
ch

ild
re

n
• A

 n
ew

 s
ite

 fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

Sc
ho

ol
s T

ea
m

Se
pt

em
be

r
20

20
O

ng
oi

ng
• H

ire
 a

nd
 u

til
is

e 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

sp
ac

es
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 s
ch

oo
l 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g

at
 C

ha
lv

ey
 H

ub
A 

co
m

m
un

ity
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

 C
ha

lv
ey

 re
si

de
nt

s 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
,

of
fe

rin
g 

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 c

ou
rs

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ne

w
 fo

rm
s 

of
le

ar
ni

ng
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ES
O

L 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

o 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 

• I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

sk
ill

s 
• H

ig
he

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

es
  

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 E

SO
L 

le
ve

ls
 

• I
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 fo

r
ad

ul
ts

 w
an

tin
g 

to
 g

et
 b

ac
k 

in
to

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Co
m

m
un

ity
Le

ar
ni

ng
 Te

am
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

21
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
• A

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
• E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

le
ar

ni
ng

 te
am

 to
 s

ha
pe

 th
e 

ne
w

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

• R
ef

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e

Ch
al

ve
y 

Sa
te

lli
te

Li
br

ar
y

Li
br

ar
y 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 b
oo

ks
, I

T 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

ev
en

ts
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 

• F
re

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 IT

, l
ite

ra
tu

re
 a

nd
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
an

d
Cu

ltu
re

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

21
O

ng
oi

ng
• A

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
• p

ro
m

ot
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 o

th
er

re
si

de
nt

s

Co
m

m
un

ity
 L

ea
de

rs
’

Sc
he

m
e 

(In
cl

us
iv

e
Gr

ow
th

 S
tr

at
eg

y)

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

w
w

w
.s

lo
ug

h.
go

v.
uk

17

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

Bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 54



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

Sl
ou

gh
 S

ki
lls

 C
om

pa
ct

In
cl

us
iv

e 
Gr

ow
th

St
ra

te
gy

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

TB
C

Sl
ou

gh
 E

m
pl

oy
A

bi
lit

y
Em

pl
oy

Ab
ili

ty
 is

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

su
pp

or
ts

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

en
te

r i
nt

o 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l
pa

rt
 ti

m
e 

or
 fu

ll 
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s,
 p

hy
si

ca
l d

is
ab

ili
tie

s
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

 in
to

:
• p

ai
d 

w
or

k 
• w

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
/e

xp
er

ie
nc

e
• V

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

se
en

 a
s 

a
st

ep
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ai
d 

w
or

k.
 

Em
pl

oy
Ab

ili
ty

O
ng

oi
ng

O
ng

oi
ng

• R
ef

er
ra

ls
 to

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

• T
ra

in
in

g 
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

• R
ai

si
ng

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Be
tt

er
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

A 
pr

oj
ec

t h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 fu
rt

he
st

 fr
om

 th
e

la
bo

ur
 m

ar
ke

t t
o 

fin
d 

w
or

k,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

. 
Fo

cu
s 

on
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 m

ul
tip

le
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
es

/c
om

pl
ex

ne
ed

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 a

ge
d 

18
 a

nd
 o

ve
r a

nd
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
Ne

w
 C

ha
lv

ey
 h

ub
 to

 h
os

t a
 B

BO
 w

or
k/

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

co
ac

h

• T
ra

in
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 in

 C
ha

lv
ey

 e
.g

.
re

ta
il 

at
 C

ha
lv

ey
 S

up
er

m
ar

ke
t o

r
Ch

ec
ko

ut
, f

oo
d 

ou
tle

ts
 o

ffe
rin

g 
ba

si
c

fo
od

 h
yg

ie
ne

• I
nc

re
as

ed
 lo

ca
l e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

• V
oc

at
io

na
l p

ro
fil

in
g

• W
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

• S
up

po
rt

 fo
r f

in
di

ng
 jo

bs
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Be
tte

r
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

Te
am

O
ng

oi
ng

Se
pt

em
be

r
20

21
• R

ef
er

ra
ls

 to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e
• T

ra
in

in
g 

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
• R

ai
si

ng
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Jo
b 

Cl
ub

s
A 

re
gu

la
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f j

ob
 c

lu
bs

 ru
n 

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Be

tte
r O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
pe

op
le

 in
to

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
Th

es
e 

cl
ub

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ru

n
di

gi
ta

lly
 u

nt
il 

it 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 a

t t
he

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

en
tr

e.
 

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

cr
os

s
Ch

al
ve

y 
• A

 b
et

te
r t

ra
in

ed
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
va

ila
bl

e
fo

r C
ha

lv
ey

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

• S
up

po
rt

 fo
r f

in
di

ng
 jo

bs
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
Bu

ild
in

g 
Be

tte
r

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 

Ja
n 

20
21

O
ng

oi
ng

• A
tte

nd
 jo

b 
cl

ub
 s

es
si

on
s 

• P
ro

m
ot

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 to

 o
th

er
 re

si
de

nt
s

• v
ol

un
te

er
 in

 a
 jo

b 
cl

ub
 s

up
po

rt
 ro

le
 

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

18
w

w
w

.s
lo

ug
h.

go
v.

uk

Page 55



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 E
:

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

w
w

w
.s

lo
ug

h.
go

v.
uk

19

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

Bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

PS
PO

A 
Pu

bl
ic 

Sp
ac

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

rd
er

 (P
SP

O
) w

as
 p

ut
 in

pl
ac

e 
in

 2
01

9 
to

 la
st

 fo
r t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 c

ov
er

in
g 

al
l o

f
Ch

al
ve

y.
 T

he
 o

rd
er

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
ac

ro
ss

 C
ha

lv
ey

 a
nd

 w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 p

la
ce

 u
nt

il 
20

22

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 p
ub

lic
 g

at
he

rin
gs

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 s
tr

ee
t d

rin
ki

ng
 

Re
si

lie
nc

e 
an

d
En

fo
rc

em
en

t T
ea

m
20

19
20

22
• R

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
to

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 h
ot

lin
e 

In
te

ns
iv

e
En

ga
ge

m
en

t
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e

A 
12

 m
on

th
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 in
te

ns
iv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
po

lic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
 p

ol
ic

e 
an

d
SB

C 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 fi
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
ba

se
d 

so
lu

tio
ns

 to
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

is
su

es
 in

Ch
al

ve
y.

• M
or

e 
po

lic
e 

pr
es

en
ce

; 2
 P

CS
O

s 
an

d 
1

PC
 s

pe
ci

fic
 fo

r C
ha

lv
ey

• I
nc

re
as

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y

• I
de

nt
ify

 lo
ca

l a
ss

et
s 

• C
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
so

lu
tio

ns
 

Sl
ou

gh
 B

or
ou

gh
Co

un
ci

l a
nd

Th
am

es
 V

al
le

y
Po

lic
e

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

M
ar

ch
 2

02
1

• E
ng

ag
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
• A

tte
nd

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 tr

ai
ni

ng

Pe
er

 S
up

po
rt

 Tu
rn

in
g

Po
in

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

m
em

be
rs

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
tr

ug
gl

in
g 

w
ith

 a
dd

ic
tio

n 
an

d
de

pe
nd

en
cy

 

• L
es

s 
st

re
et

 d
rin

ki
ng

/d
ru

g 
ta

ki
ng

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 fe

el
in

g 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 v

is
ito

rs
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 o

ut
co

m
es

• R
ed

uc
ed

 h
os

pi
ta

l a
dm

is
si

on
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

al
co

ho
l

Tu
rn

in
g

Po
in

t/
Pu

bl
ic

H
ea

lth

O
ng

oi
ng

O
ng

oi
ng

• A
pp

ly
in

g 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
pe

er
 m

en
to

r
an

d 
at

te
nd

in
g 

th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
• P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

vo
lu

nt
ee

r t
o 

ot
he

r r
es

id
en

ts

De
ta

ch
ed

 Y
ou

th
 W

or
k

Yo
ut

h 
w

or
ke

rs
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 s
et

tin
gs

 th
ey

fe
el

 c
om

fo
rt

ab
le

 w
ith

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
th

em
 w

ith
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

em

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e

in
 C

ha
lv

ey

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
Se

rv
ic

es
O

ng
oi

ng
O

ng
oi

ng
Pr

om
ot

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 to

 lo
ca

l y
ou

ng
pe

op
le

Pl
ac

in
g 

of
 n

ew
 C

CT
V

co
ve

ri
ng

 A
le

xa
nd

ra
Ro

ad
 

A 
ne

w
 C

CT
V 

ca
m

er
a 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

co
ve

rin
g 

Al
ex

an
dr

a
Ro

ad
 c

ap
tu

rin
g 

an
y 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
• R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 

• I
nc

re
as

e 
in

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ci
ng

an
tis

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f s
af

et
y 

fo
r t

he
co

m
m

un
ity

CC
TV

 Te
am

M
ay

 2
02

0
O

ng
oi

ng
Co

nt
in

ue
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
of

 a
ny

 a
nt

i-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

Th
am

es
 V

al
le

y
Ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

Te
am

Th
am

es
 V

al
le

y 
Po

lic
e 

Ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
Te

am
 w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
at

ro
l C

ha
lv

ey
 to

 d
et

er
 a

nt
is

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
,

cr
im

e 
an

d 
pr

os
ec

ut
e 

of
fe

nd
er

s 

• R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 
• R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 c

rim
e 

• I
nc

re
as

e 
in

 p
ol

ic
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 
• I

nc
re

as
ed

 fe
el

in
g 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y

Th
am

es
 V

al
le

y
Po

lic
e 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
re

po
rt

in
g 

of
 a

ny
 a

nt
i-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 

Page 56



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 F
:

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
h

e
si

o
n

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

20
w

w
w

.s
lo

ug
h.

go
v.

uk

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

Ch
al

ve
y 

36
0

A 
pr

oj
ec

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

Ro
m

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 C

ha
lv

ey
to

 h
el

p 
co

m
m

un
ity

 te
ns

io
ns

, e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 in

te
gr

at
io

n
an

d 
a 

sh
ar

ed
 c

ul
tu

ra
l u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

. I
nc

lu
di

ng
 2

 R
om

a 
Co

m
m

un
ity

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t W

or
ke

rs
 a

nd
 1

 Ta
rg

et
ed

 F
am

ily
 S

up
po

rt
W

or
ke

r w
ho

 w
or

k 
di

re
ct

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ro

m
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d 
th

e 
w

id
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 a
 b

et
te

r s
ha

re
d

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 B
rit

is
h 

an
d 

Ro
m

a 
cu

ltu
re

.

• A
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 a

nt
i s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
re

po
rt

s 
• I

nc
re

as
ed

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
ed

uc
at

io
na

l o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r R
om

a
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f s

ha
re

d
va

lu
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y
20

18
M

ar
ch

 2
02

1
• E

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 u
pt

ak
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s

of
fe

re
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

Ro
m

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

• A
 w

ill
in

gn
es

s 
to

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
ul

tu
re

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

es

Ch
al

ve
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
H

ub
Co

m
m

un
ity

 s
pa

ce
 h

ire
ab

le
 fo

r a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
co

m
m

un
ity

 fo
r e

ve
nt

s,
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 c

us
to

m
er

 fa
ci

ng
 c

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

es
,

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 re
si

de
nt

s 
on

 th
ei

r d
oo

rs
te

p
A 

ye
ar

 ro
un

d 
ca

le
nd

ar
 o

f e
ve

nt
s 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
 

• A
 p

la
ce

 fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s

• E
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fa
st

er
re

so
lu

tio
ns

 fo
r r

es
id

en
ts

• A
 c

al
en

da
r o

f e
ve

nt
s 

fo
r t

he
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
Te

am

Ja
nu

ar
y 

 2
02

1
O

ng
oi

ng
• E

ng
ag

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
hu

b 
• U

si
ng

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 th
e

sa
te

lli
te

 li
br

ar
y

• O
rg

an
is

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l
ev

en
ts

 

Ch
al

ve
y 

To
ge

th
er

A 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 e
ve

nt
s,

 c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 w

ill
gi

ve
 re

si
de

nt
s 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
lly

 in
te

ra
ct

w
ith

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
ES

O
L 

co
ur

se
s,

ce
le

br
at

io
n 

ev
en

ts
, c

ul
tu

ra
l e

ve
nt

s,
 s

po
rt

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
,

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
nd

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
co

he
si

on
 a

t t
he

 h
ea

rt
,

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

Ch
al

ve
y 

pe
op

le
 to

 g
et

 to
 k

no
w

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r

in
 a

 s
af

e 
an

d 
ne

ut
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

• I
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 w
ill

 g
et

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

n 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 b
as

is
• A

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 s
oc

ia
l i

so
la

tio
n 

• A
n 

im
pr

ov
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f b
el

on
gi

ng
 a

s
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 b
ui

ld
 th

ei
r

ne
tw

or
ks

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
Te

am
 (w

ith
 in

pu
t

fr
om

 d
el

iv
er

er
s

e.
g.

 C
om

m
un

ity
Le

ar
ni

ng
, A

ct
iv

e
Sl

ou
gh

, H
ou

si
ng

,
Ad

ul
t S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y

se
ct

or
)

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

• A
n 

op
en

-m
in

d 
to

 m
ee

t n
ew

 p
eo

pl
e

an
d 

tr
y 

ne
w

 th
in

gs
• A

 w
ill

in
gn

es
s 

to
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 p

eo
pl

e
as

 in
di

vi
du

al
s,

 re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f w
ha

t
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 th
ey

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 o

r
w

ha
t p

re
-c

on
ce

iv
ed

 id
ea

s y
ou

 h
av

e
• V

ol
un

te
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 g
et

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 s

up
po

rt
in

g/
le

ad
in

g
ev

en
ts

• A
n 

en
th

us
ia

sm
 to

 b
rin

g 
cr

ea
tiv

e
id

ea
s 

fo
r p

ot
en

tia
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 w
ill

en
co

ur
ag

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
 

H
at

e 
cr

im
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

To
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t l
ife

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ru

n 
to

 e
du

ca
te

 re
si

de
nt

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
im

pa
ct

 o
f h

at
e 

cr
im

e.
 C

ov
er

in
g 

ha
te

 c
rim

es
 a

ga
in

st
th

os
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

di
sa

bl
ed

pe
op

le
; p

eo
pl

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t e
th

ni
ci

tie
s 

an
d 

ra
ce

s;
LG

BT
Q

+
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
; p

eo
pl

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

ns
;

w
om

en
 a

nd
 s

en
io

r c
iti

ze
ns

.  

• R
es

id
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
ed

uc
at

ed
 in

di
ffe

re
nt

 li
fe

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

, l
ea

rn
in

g 
to

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

ei
r d

iv
er

se
 c

om
m

un
ity

• P
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 a
ll 

w
al

ks
 o

f l
ife

 w
ill

 fe
el

sa
fe

 w
ith

in
 C

ha
lv

ey
 a

nd
 fe

el
 li

st
en

ed
to

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

w
he

n 
re

po
rt

in
g

ha
te

 c
rim

es
 

Th
am

es
 V

al
le

y
Po

lic
e;

 C
om

m
un

ity
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
Te

am

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

• A
 w

ill
in

gn
es

s 
to

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t

di
ffe

re
nt

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
• R

ea
ct

iv
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
of

 a
ny

 h
at

e
cr

im
es

 w
itn

es
se

d 
or

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

Bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 57



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 G
:

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

Re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f

pl
ay

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t a

t
Ch

al
ve

y 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n

Gr
ou

nd

O
nc

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 fo

r G
ro

ve
Ac

ad
em

y 
th

e 
pl

ay
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
t C

ha
lv

ey
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
Gr

ou
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
fu

rb
is

he
d

• B
et

te
r p

la
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r C
ha

lv
ey

fa
m

ili
es

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r
re

si
de

nt
s

Pa
rk

s T
ea

m
Sp

rin
g 

20
20

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n

re
le

as
e 

of
 S

10
6

fu
nd

s 
fr

om
Gr

ov
e

Ac
ad

em
y

TB
C

• R
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 a
ny

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l

be
ha

vi
ou

r 

Sa
lt 

H
ill

 S
tr

ea
m

Pr
oj

ec
t (

Te
m

pl
e 

W
oo

d)
A 

pr
oj

ec
t s

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
Te

m
pl

e
W

oo
d 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 n
ew

 w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 a
s

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 S

al
t H

ill
 S

tr
ea

m
 P

ro
je

ct

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 w

ild
lif

e 
an

d 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
• O

ut
si

de
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 d

o 
as

 a
 fa

m
ily

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r
re

si
de

nt
s

Pa
rk

s T
ea

m
O

ng
oi

ng
O

ng
oi

ng
• I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t i

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
 

Co
un

ci
l o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

St
ab

m
on

k 
Pa

rk
Th

e 
co

un
ci

l w
ill

 ta
ke

 o
n 

th
e 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 S
ta

bm
on

k
Pa

rk
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 m
ea

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

pa
rk

• B
et

te
r m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 fo
r

re
si

de
nt

s

Pa
rk

s T
ea

m
TB

C
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

to
Sl

ou
gh

Bo
ro

ug
h

Co
un

ci
l 

TB
C

• I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t i
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s

• R
ep

or
t a

ny
 is

su
es

 to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l

U
rb

an
 T

re
e 

Ch
al

le
ng

e
Pr

oj
ec

t
A 

bo
ro

ug
h 

w
id

e 
tr

ee
-p

la
nt

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t e

ng
ag

in
g

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 w
ith

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
30

 tr
ee

s 
w

ill
be

 p
la

nt
ed

 in
 C

ha
lv

ey
Si

te
s 

fo
r t

re
es

 in
 C

ha
lv

ey
: 

• C
ha

lv
ey

 R
oa

d 
W

es
t

• H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 W
es

t
• C

op
th

or
ne

 Ju
nc

tio
n

• B
ot

ha
m

 D
riv

e

• I
nc

re
as

e 
in

 tr
ee

s 
in

 C
ha

lv
ey

• C
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 a

ir 
qu

al
ity

, w
ild

lif
e 

an
d

ap
pe

ar
an

ce

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Se

rv
ic

es
20

20
O

ng
oi

ng
• I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

pr
oj

ec
ts

 

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

w
w

w
.s

lo
ug

h.
go

v.
uk

21

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

Bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 58



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t d

et
ai

ls
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
?

Le
ad

 b
y 

w
ho

?
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Da
te

W
ha

t w
e 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

Co
nt

ro
lle

d 
Pa

rk
in

g
Zo

ne
A 

re
si

de
nt

’s 
pa

rk
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l r
oa

ds
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 th

e 
Gr

ov
e 

Ac
ad

em
y 

si
te

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ce

rt
ai

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l r
oa

ds
 in

 th
e 

ea
st

 o
f

Ch
al

ve
y 

• C
om

ba
tt

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ob

le
m

s
ex

pe
ct

ed
 o

cc
ur

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

tr
af

fic
 fr

om
 th

e 
ne

w
 s

ch
oo

l 
• T

ac
kl

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

is
su

es
 re

si
de

nt
s 

ha
ve

ra
is

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
te

am
 in

 th
e

ea
st

 a
re

a 
of

 C
ha

lv
ey

 

Pa
rk

in
g

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

0
O

ng
oi

ng
• S

up
po

rt
 to

 re
po

rt
 a

ny
 p

ar
ki

ng
is

su
es

• A
dh

er
in

g 
to

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

sc
he

m
e 

• I
np

ut
 in

to
 a

ny
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

A 
bu

s 
pa

ss
pr

io
ri

tis
at

io
n 

sc
he

m
e

fo
r p

up
ils

 a
tt

en
di

ng
Gr

ov
e 

A
ca

de
m

y 

Pu
pi

ls
 o

f G
ro

ve
 A

ca
de

m
y 

th
at

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

a
fr

ee
 b

us
 p

as
s 

• F
ew

er
 c

ar
s 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e
ne

w
 s

ch
oo

l
• L

es
s 

tr
af

fic
, b

et
te

r a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 

M
aj

or
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

Te
am

20
20

Se
pt

em
be

r
20

20
• P

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

to
 a

pp
ly

 fo
r

an
d 

ta
ke

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

ir 
fr

ee
bu

s 
pa

ss
es

Ch
al

ve
y 

In
 B

lo
om

 
Th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f a
 C

ha
lv

ey
 in

 B
lo

om
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
ill

 b
e

ex
pl

or
ed

, e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 g

et
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 C
ha

lv
ey

 
• W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s 
• I

m
pr

ov
ed

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 

Pa
rk

s T
ea

m
 &

Co
m

m
un

ity
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

TB
C 

TB
C 

• G
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

• G
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n

of
 C

ha
lv

ey
 in

 B
lo

om

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

ha
lv

ey
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
Th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f a
 ‘F

rie
nd

s 
of

’ g
ro

up
 w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
 to

se
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

ou
ld

 c
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s
ac

ro
ss

 C
ha

lv
ey

 

• I
m

pr
ov

ed
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

• A
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 a

s 
a

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 le
ar

n 
ne

w
 s

ki
lls

 

Pa
rk

s T
ea

m
 &

Co
m

m
un

ity
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

TB
C

TB
C

• V
ol

un
te

er
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
‘F

rie
nd

s 
of

’ g
ro

up

St
ro

ng
, H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
A

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
Ch

al
ve

y

22
w

w
w

.s
lo

ug
h.

go
v.

uk

Page 59



Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

www.slough.gov.uk 23

Data Sets

• Health Beliefs survey, a Slough-wide survey 
undertaken in partnership between Public
Health and Leisure, broken down by ward
where possible 2018

• A ‘Needs Analysis’ survey of Chalvey residents -
Creating Stronger Communities  2019

• Tenants and Leaseholders Survey 
(2018 and 2015)

• SBC’s Data Insight Team Ward Ranks and
Scores* (plus additional analysis by the Data
Insight Team)

• Local Insight Report (2019), Oxford Consultants
for Social Inclusion*

• Office for National Statistics, 2011 census

• Place Survey 2018

• Thames Valley Police Information Gathering
from door to door visits as part of Intensive
Engagement project, 2020

Photo Credits

• Chalvey Stories, 2017 

• Slough Borough Council, 2020

Survey Figures 
Total survey responses for the Creating Stronger
Communities Survey 2019: 238 respondents 

65% = 155 respondents

15% = 37 respondents 

37% = 88 respondents 

18% = 43 respondents

51% = 121 respondents 

39% = 93 respondents

59% = 140 respondents 

Appendix H  

Page 60



If you would like assistance with the translation of the 

information in this document, please ask an English 

speaking person to request this by calling 07849 353670.

07849 353670

07849 353670

07849 353670

07849 353670

07849 353670

www.slough.gov.uk

This document can be made available on

audio tape, braille or in large print, and is

also available on the website where it 

can easily be viewed in large print.

Designed and printed by Slough Borough Council  |  CC/6815/25-08-20

Strong, Healthy and Attractive Chalvey

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Co-create strong, 

healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods 

P
age 63

janinejenkinson_14
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_15
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_16
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_17
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Co-create strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods 

Purpose of Report 

To Update the Wellbeing on the progress in developing a 

model for the rollout of Strong, Healthy and Attractive 

Neighbourhoods Initiative across Slough 

Recommendations: 

• The Committee is requested to note the progress 

made in developing the Strong, Healthy and Attractive 

Neighbourhoods model and adopt this as the model to be 

rolled out across Identified neighbourhoods across Slough 

as part of the Localities approach 

 

 

 

P
age 64



Co-create strong, healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods 

Strong, healthy and attractive 

communities are built on a 

combination of people, place, 

local pride and collaborative 

working with a clear 

understanding of need, feel and 

substance of the neighbourhood.  

 

The strong, healthy and 

attractive neighbourhoods’ 

initiative starts with the principle of 

working ‘with’ communities, rather 

than doing things ‘to’ them. 

P
age 65

https://newvitruvian.com/image/outdoors-clipart-outdoor-fitness/994372.htmlgal_post_900_outdoors-clipart-outdoor-fitness-7.jpg


Co-create strong, healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods 

 

 
 

P
age 66

http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwiEvpmDqILjAhXMyYUKHRpEDRIQjRx6BAgBEAU&url=http://boscoanthony.com/the-golden-circle/&psig=AOvVaw3AOfYBds7FHcj3wleHALwW&ust=1561472341628241


Co-create strong, healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods – Why Chalvey? 

 

• Deprivation – Economic, Health, Housing, Poverty 

 

• Crime  

 

• Community Cohesion 

 

• Frustration 

 

• Resource – Significant but Siloe, reactive and does not 

make desired impact 

 

• Historic approach 

 

• Community pride 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

P
age 67



Co-create strong, healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods – Approach? 

 

Localities 

 

Intelligence gathering 

including a needs analysis 

 

Developing a collaborative 

plan 

 

Creating ownership through 

engaging, empowering and 

enabling our communities 

 

Actions speak louder than 

words 

 
 

 

 

 

 

P
age 68

https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwiXyuDIrYLjAhVIXRoKHbRvBE8QjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://www.baylismediaphotos.co.uk/gallery/home/140783/chalvey-130860.html&psig=AOvVaw2_t_kcEFUcgqzAMIl7D7_2&ust=1561473796165020
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&url=https://www.techrepublic.com/article/why-your-data-analysis-may-be-doomed-from-the-start/&psig=AOvVaw1aluZosvQ-7jn_RGjckyOu&ust=1599899671556000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAIQjRxqFwoTCNDTifTY4OsCFQAAAAAdAAAAABAO


Key to the success of this  

plan is behavior change by all.  

This aspect is still to be added. 

Co-create strong, healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods – What? 

P
age 69



Co-create strong, healthy and attractive 

neighbourhoods – Next steps 
 

• Adoption of Model 

 

• Governance – Local & 

Slough wide 

 

• Real collaboration 

 

• Finalise Chalvey Plan 

 

• Enabling and empowering 

 

• Communications 

 

• ‘So what’ 

 

• Roll out of model 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

P
age 70

https://www.google.co.uk/imgres?imgurl=http://www.thepartneringgroup.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/insights-into-action-01.png&imgrefurl=http://www.thepartneringgroup.com/manufacturer-consulting/insights/insights-into-action/&docid=hLPDN0cQAg8DmM&tbnid=prkc61QMIgDNXM:&vet=12ahUKEwjEq93rvILjAhXNTxUIHWTPDOk4ZBAzKCIwInoECAEQIw..i&w=2869&h=1309&bih=935&biw=1920&q=insight&ved=2ahUKEwjEq93rvILjAhXNTxUIHWTPDOk4ZBAzKCIwInoECAEQIw&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.co.uk/imgres?imgurl=http://www.santacruzhealth.org/portals/7/Images/community-dialogue-puzzle.png&imgrefurl=http://www.santacruzhealth.org/HSAHome/HSADivisions/PublicHealth/CommunityDialogues.aspx&docid=TjleaDnuwRDprM&tbnid=PJJiJ_5SmNk5PM:&vet=10ahUKEwjD4IO8vYLjAhXQ34UKHcYTCy4QMwh1KCgwKA..i&w=200&h=133&bih=935&biw=1920&q=community dialogue&ved=0ahUKEwjD4IO8vYLjAhXQ34UKHcYTCy4QMwh1KCgwKA&iact=mrc&uact=8


SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Slough Wellbeing Board 

DATE: 23rd September 2020

CONTACT OFFICER:   Ellie Gaddes, Policy Insight Analyst

(For all Enquiries)  (01753) 875657

WARDS:  All

PART I

FOR COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION

WORKPLACE HEALTH TASK AND FINISH GROUP – SEPTEMBER 2020 
UPDATE

1. Purpose of Report

To provide the Slough Wellbeing Board with an update on the work of the 
Workplace Health Task and Finish Group. 

2. Recommendations/Proposed Action

That the Board review the work of the Workplace Health Task and Finish 
Group.

3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan

3.1 The work of the Slough Wellbeing Board aims to address the four priority 
areas outlined in the Slough Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025: 

o Starting Well 
o Integration 
o Strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods
o Workplace Health 

3.2 In particular, the work of the Workplace Health Task and Finish group aims to 
address Priority Four – Workplace Health. 

3.3 The priorities in the Wellbeing Strategy are informed by evidence of need 
contained in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. Therefore, the work 
outlined in the work programme is built upon the evidence outlined in the 
JSNA. 

3.4 The work of the Slough Wellbeing Board also contributes to the five priority 
outcomes in the Council’s Five Year Plan:

Page 71

AGENDA ITEM 6



o Outcome 1: Slough children will grow up to be happy, healthy and 
successful. 

o  Outcome 2: Our people will be healthier and manage their own care 
needs.

o Outcome 3: Slough will be an attractive place where people choose to 
live, work and stay. 

o Outcome 4: Our residents will live in good quality homes. 
o Outcome 5: Slough will attract, retain and grow businesses and 

investment to provide opportunities for our residents. 

3.4 In particular, the work of the Workplace Health Task and Finish Group aims to 
address outcome two of the council’s Five Year Plan.  

4. Other Implications

(a) Financial

There are no financial implications of proposed action. 

(b) Risk Management

There are no risk management implications of proposed action.  

(c) Human Rights Act and other Legal Implications

There are no Human Rights Act implications arising from this report. 

(d) Equalities Impact Assessment   

There are no equalities implications arising from this report. 

5. Supporting Information

5.1 The Workplace Health Task and Finish group was set up in spring 2020 in 
order to lead on delivering Outcome Four of the Slough Wellbeing Strategy – 
Workplace Health. 

5.2 The first meeting of the Task and Finish group was scheduled to take place 
in spring 2020. However, this meeting was postponed due to the COVID-19 
outbreak. 

5.3 The first meeting of the Task and Finish group will now take place on Friday 
9th October, between 10:00-12:00am. This meeting will be chaired by 
Suzanne Foley, the Service Lead for Public Health at Slough Borough 
Council. Administrative and policy support will be provided by Ellie Gaddes, 
Slough Borough Council. Also invited to this meeting are:

 Dipak Mistry – HR, Slough Borough Council 
 Simon Lawrence – Frimley Health NHS Foundation Trust 
 Lucy Bowman – Department for Work and Pensions 

Page 72



 Ramesh Kukar – Slough Council for Voluntary Services 
 Rajni Cairns – Public Health, Slough Borough Council 
 Tracey Faraday-Drake – Frimley Place Director for Slough 

5.4 Since the group was established in spring 2020, some changes to the 
membership of the group have occurred. In particular, the group will now be 
chaired by Suzanne Foley, instead of Liz Brutus, as Liz Brutus has stepped 
down from Slough Borough Council. The Terms of Reference of the Task 
and Finish Group have been amended to reflect these changes. The 
amended Terms of Reference can be found in Appendix A. 

5.5 To support the work of the Workplace Health Task and Finish group, Public 
Health Berkshire have worked alongside Slough Borough Council to produce 
an insight dashboard for the group. This dashboard displays information on 
six indicators. These indicators reflect the ambitions outlined under Priority 
Four of the Slough Wellbeing Strategy:

  Gap in the employment rate between those with a learning disability 
and the overall employment rate. 

 Gap in the employment rate between those with a long-term health 
condition and the overall employment rate. 

 Gap in the employment rate between those in contact with secondary 
mental health services and the overall employment rate. 

 Sickness absence – the percentage of working days lost due to 
sickness absence. 

 Average weekly earnings of Slough residents and non-resident 
employees in Slough. 

 Staff wellbeing. 

5.6 This dashboard will be updated annually, and aims to allow the Workplace 
Health and Finish Group and the Slough Wellbeing Board to assess their 
success in achieving the ambitions outlined under Priority Four of the Slough 
Wellbeing Strategy. This dashboard can be found in Appendix B. 

6. Conclusion

This report is intended to provide the Slough Wellbeing Board with an update 
of the work of the Workplace Health Task and Finish group.  

7. Appendices Attached

A - Workplace Health Task & Finish Group – Terms of Reference 
B - Workplace Health Dashboard

8. Background Papers

None.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Task & Finish Group 
Priority Four: Workplace Health 

Terms of Reference 

Background

The Slough Wellbeing Board is a partnership between organisations from the public, private 
and voluntary sectors in Slough. In 2020, the Board developed a new Wellbeing Strategy, to 
cover 2020 to 2025. This strategy contains four key priority areas which the Board will seek 
to address in order to improve the health and wellbeing of the people of Slough. These 
priorities are:

1. Starting Well
2. Integration 
3. Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods (Building Community Asset 

Resilience)
4. Workplace Health 

Purpose 

This task and finish group has been set up by the Wellbeing Board to lead on co-ordinating 
and delivering the fourth priority of the 2020-2025 Wellbeing Strategy: Workplace Health. 

Membership 

The group is comprised of members from a range of organisations, all with an interest in 
Workplace Health. Not every member of staff who is a member of this task and finish group 
is also a member of the Wellbeing Board. The group is comprised of:

 Suzanne Foley (Chair) – Slough Borough Council
 Lucy Bowman – Department of Work and Pensions 
 Ramesh Kukar – Slough Council for Voluntary Service 
 Rajni Cairns – Slough Borough Council 
 Dipak Mistry – Slough Borough Council 
 Simon Lawrence – Frimley Health 
 More members to be confirmed, from local business partnerships and Royal 

Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service.   

Operation

 The task and finish group will meet every 2 months. 
 Meetings will be chaired by Suzanne Foley
 Regular reports will be provided to Slough Wellbeing Board. 
 Administrative support will be provided by Ellie Gaddes from Slough Borough 

Council. 

Appendix A

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Slough England Slough 10.9 England 11.5

Bedford Milton Keynes Bedford 16.7 Milton Keynes 10.5

Bracknell Forest Peterborough Bracknell Forest 7.6 Peterborough 8.4

Bradford Reading Bradford 10.4 Reading 8.3

Bristol Salford Bristol 10.2 Salford 11.2

Coventry Southampton Coventry 14.9 Southampton 8.9

Leicester Swindon Leicester 10.3 Swindon 12.0

Luton Thurrock Luton 13.5 Thurrock 16.1

Manchester Manchester 15.7

Source: Fingertips PHE Source: Fingertips PHE

Slough England Slough 1.0 England 1.1

Bedford Milton Keynes Bedford 0.8 Milton Keynes 0.8

Bracknell Forest Peterborough Bracknell Forest 0.6 Peterborough 1.4

Bradford Reading Bradford 0.9 Reading 0.8

Bristol Salford Bristol 0.9 Salford 0.9

Coventry Southampton Coventry 0.9 Southampton 0.7

Leicester Swindon Leicester 0.9 Swindon 1.2

Luton Thurrock Luton 1.1 Thurrock 1.4

Manchester Manchester 1.2

Source: Fingertips PHE Source: Fingertips PHE 

Residents Non-Residents Residents Non-Residents

Slough 613.9 675.4 England 591.3 591.4 Slough 72.0 England 72.4

Bedford 577.1 569.7 Milton Keynes 636.3 653.4 Bedfordshire 59.8 Milton Keynes 61.5

Bracknell Forest 680.1 710.2 Peterborough 527.0 547.6 Bracknell Forest 61.9 Peterborough 66.3

Bradford 500.0 522.1 Reading 611.0 640.1 Bradford 67.7 Reading 67.1

Bristol 594.1 601.2 Salford 516.6 540.4 Bristol 78.1 Salford 73.4

Coventry 541.3 577.0 Southampton 552.6 615.9 Coventry 75.1 Southampton 69.2

Leicester 457.5 495.1 Swindon 584.5 563.9 Leicester 68.7 Swindon 73.4

Luton 560.4 598.2 Thurrock 632.4 587.6 Luton 70.2 Thurrock 61.8

Manchester 535.5 600.6 Manchester 74.4 Key

Source: ONS annual survey of hours and earnings - resident analysis Source: Office for National Statistics – Annual Population Survey Source: www.glassdoor.com England Benchmark:Better Similar

ONS annual survey of hours and earnings - workplace analysis

66.4

62.8

67.6

70.5

69.7

63.0

69.4

70.6

71.7

68.8

73.1

69.7

63.3

64.8

69.4

69.3

65.2

58.0

69.6

61.7

66.2

65.1

60.6

67.7

62.5

72.7

70.3

Slough trend 2012 - 2019

Average weekly earnings of Slough residents & non-resident employees in Slough - 2019

Median gross (before tax, National Insurance and other deductions) weekly earnings in pounds (£) of full and part-time employees 

paid through the PAYE system, excluding over-time. Based upon employees resident location during April each year. Median 

earnings in pounds for employees living in the area.

The Slough Wellbeing Board’s target is to REDUCE this measure. The Slough Wellbeing Board’s target is to REDUCE this measure.

The Slough Wellbeing Board’s target is to REDUCE this measure. The Slough Wellbeing Board’s target is to REDUCE this measure.

The Slough Wellbeing Board’s target is to INCREASE this measure. The Slough Wellbeing Board’s target is to INCREASE this measure.

71.9

66.3

74.2

63.9

72.7

68.7

Staff Wellbeing - 2018

Glassdoor rank of Slough

Percentage of employees that felt they had satisfactory hours and were not in low pay

Glassdoor.com Best UK towns & cities to work in report by affordability, hiring potential and job satisfaction. 

Slough Workplace Health Dashboard

The percentage point gap between the percentage of working age adults who are receiving secondary mental health services and 

who are on the Care Programme Approach recorded as being employed  (aged 18 to 69) and the percentage of all respondents in 

the Labour Force Survey classed as employed (aged 16 to 64)

Sickness absence - the percentage of working days lost due to sickness absence - 2016-

18

The percentage of working days lost due to sickness absence in the previous week

Gap in the employment rate between those with a learning disability and the overall 

employment rate - 2018/19

The percentage point gap between the percentage of working age learning disabled clients known to CASSRs in paid employment 

(aged 18 to 64) and the percentage of all respondents in the Labour Force Survey classed as employed (aged 16 to 64)

Gap in the employment rate between those with a long-term health condition and the 

overall employment rate - 2018/19

The percentage point gap between the percentage of respondents in the Labour Force Survey who have a long-term 

condition who are classified as employed (aged 16-64) and the percentage of all respondents in the Labour Force Survey 

classed as employed (aged 16-64)

Gap in the employment rate for those in contact with secondary mental health services and 

the overall employment rate - 2018/19

Slough trend 2011/12 - 2018/2019 Slough trend 2013/14 - 2018/2019

Slough trend 2009-11 - 2016-18Slough trend 2011/12 - 2018/2019

61.8

Residents Non-Residents

P
age 77

janinejenkinson_18
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_19
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_20
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_21
Typewritten Text

janinejenkinson_22
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



T
his page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Slough Wellbeing Board 

DATE: 23rd September 2020

CONTACT OFFICER:   Ellie Gaddes, Policy Insight Analyst

(For all Enquiries)  (01753) 875657

WARDS:  All

PART I

FOR COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION

SLOUGH WELLBEING BOARD - WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21

1. Purpose of Report

For the Slough Wellbeing Board to discuss its work programme for 2020-21.

2. Recommendations/Proposed Action

That the Board review the work programme and potential items listed for 
inclusion.

3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan

3.1 The work of the Slough Wellbeing Board aims to address the four priority 
areas outlined in the Slough Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025: 

o Starting Well 
o Integration 
o Strong, healthy and attractive neighbourhoods
o Workplace Health 

3.2 The priorities in the Wellbeing Strategy are informed by evidence of need 
contained in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. Therefore, the work 
outlined in the work programme is built upon the evidence outlined in the 
JSNA. 

3.3 The work of the Slough Wellbeing Board also contributes to the five priority 
outcomes in the Council’s Five Year Plan:

o Outcome 1: Slough children will grow up to be happy, healthy and 
successful. 

o  Outcome 2: Our people will be healthier and manage their own care 
needs.

Page 79

AGENDA ITEM 7



o Outcome 3: Slough will be an attractive place where people choose to 
live, work and stay. 

o Outcome 4: Our residents will live in good quality homes. 
o Outcome 5: Slough will attract, retain and grow businesses and 

investment to provide opportunities for our residents. 

3.4 In particular, the work of the Slough Wellbeing Board aims to address outcome 
one and two of the council’s Five Year Plan.  

4. Other Implications

(a) Financial

There are no financial implications of proposed action. 

(b) Risk Management

There are no risk management implications of proposed action.  

(c) Human Rights Act and other Legal Implications

There are no Human Rights Act implications arising from this report. Any 
specific activity undertaken by the Wellbeing Board which may have legal 
implications will be brought to the attention of Cabinet separately. 

(d) Equalities Impact Assessment   

There are no equalities implications arising from this report. Equalities Impact 
Assessments will be completed for any specific activity undertaken by the 
Wellbeing Board which may have equalities implications. 

5. Supporting Information

5.1 This work programme outlines some of the work the Wellbeing Board will be 
involved in over the next year. 

5.2 In particular, some of the statutory responsibilities of the Board have been 
scheduled into the work programme, in order to make sure these pieces of 
work are addressed at the most suitable time of year. This scheduling has 
taken place by drawing on conversations with officers from the appropriate 
organisations, as well as conversations with the Chair of the Wellbeing 
Board.

5.3 In addition to these items, regular updates on the work being done to address 
the priorities of the Wellbeing Strategy have been scheduled across the year. 
This aims to allow the Board to maintain a close overview of the work being 
done in these areas by the Children and Young People’s Partnership Board, 
the Health and Social Care Partnership Board, the Strong, Healthy and 
Attractive Neighbourhoods Task and Finish group, and the Workplace Health 
Task and Finish group. 

Page 80



5.4 The work programme is a flexible document which will be continually open to 
review throughout the municipal year.   

6. Conclusion

This report is intended to provide the Slough Wellbeing Board with the 
opportunity to review its upcoming work programme and make any 
amendments it feels are required.  

7. Appendices Attached

A - Work Programme – 2020/21

8. Background Papers

None.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Slough Wellbeing Board Work Programme 
2020/21

Meeting Date

17th November 2020

 Better Care Fund Plan 2020-21
 Slough Safeguarding Boards Annual Report (2018/19)
 Update – Priority One, Starting Well. Children and Young People 

Partnership Board
 Update – Priority Two, Integration. Health and Social Care Partnership 

Board

12th January 2021

 JSNA Refresh (highlights and update on progress)
 Slough Safeguarding Boards Annual Report (2019/20)
 Update – Priority Three, Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods 

Task and Finish Group
 Update – Priority Four, Workplace Health Task and Finish Group 

24th March 2021

 Update – Priority One, Starting Well. Children and Young People 
Partnership Board

 Update – Priority Two, Integration. Health and Social Care Partnership 
Board

12th May 2021

 Better Care Fund Annual Report
 Update – Priority Three, Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods 

Task and Finish Group
 Update – Priority Four, Workplace Health Task and Finish Group 

Appendix A

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH WELLBEING BOARD - ATTENDANCE RECORD 2020/21

MEMBER 15/07/20 23/09/20 17/11/20 12/01/21 24/03/21 12/05/21

Lucy Bowman Ab

Neil Dardis Sub

Cate Duffy P

Tracey Faraday-Drake P

Chris Holland P

Lisa Humphreys P

Ramesh Kukar P

Tessa Lindfield P

Councillor Nazir P

Dr Jim O’Donnell P

Councillor Pantelic P

Colin Pill Ab

Alan Sinclair P

Aaryaman Walia Ab

Supt Wong P

Josie Wragg P

P   = Present Sub = Substitute sent Ap = Apologies given          Ab = Absent, no apologies given

P
age 85

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting held on 15th July 2020
	Minutes

	3 Frimley Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Potential Merger
	Appendix A - Creating the New Health and Care Landscape Presentation

	4 Update on Joint Strategic Needs Assessment Progress
	5 Strong, Healthy and Attractive Neighbourhoods
	Appendix A - Draft Strong Healthy and Attractive Chalvey
	Appendix B - Presentation Slides

	6 Workplace Health Task and Finish Group - September 2020 Update
	A - Workplace Health Task & Finish Group - Terms of Reference
	B - Slough Workplace Health Dashboard

	7 Slough Wellbeing Board Work Programme - 2020-21
	Appendix A - Work Programme - 2020 2021

	8 Attendance Report



